E-3. Burton Creek State Park Parking

Lead Agency: California State Parks/NLTRA

Project Status: There are discussions of a possible preliminary project on California
State Park lands at the east end of Tahoe City, which could provide multiple benefits to
visitors and residents utilizing Burton Creek State Park (BCSP), Tahoe State Recreation
Area, and Tahoe City. There is the opportunity in this location to provide a major
parking area to serve what will be one of the more popular trailheads into BCSP, as well
as Tahoe City. It will allow an easy interface with TART and other transit vehicles.
Additionally, information services will be provided here, enabling visitors to learn of the
opportunities of BCSP, other State Parks, and Tahoe City/North Shore. This project
would be consistent with many findings and recommendations in the North Lake Tahoe
Tourism and Community Investment Master Plan and has been reviewed as part of the
Burton Creek State Park General Plan process. The NLTRA may receive a request to
help fund the planning and environmental analysis when this project proceeds.

NLTRA anticipated funding: Possibly

E-4. Skylandia Park Enhancement & Improvements

Lead Agency: Tahoe City PUD

Project-Status: This ever popular lakeside park provides many recreational opportunities
to visitors and residents alike. Included is a kids’ summer day camp available to
everyone. It is a popular swimming beach, and is used regularly for wedding parties.
The park is in need of ADA beach access, an ADA pier, a covered picnic area,
playground construction, and restroom enhancement with ADA improvements.

NLTRA anticipated funding: $320,000

F. Recreation Amenities

F-1. Ice Skating Facility/Winter Sports Park

Lead Agency: Tahoe City PUD, NLTRA

Project Status: While this project remain at the “very preliminary” stage, the need and
desire for ice skating at the lake continues to be discussed. The public purchase of the
Tahoe City Golf Course and its winter expansion for sledding, snowshoeing, and cross
country skiing, creates an ideal location to add ice skating to this visitor winter
recreation complex in Tahoe City.

NLTRA anticipated funding: $180,000

G. Tourism-Based Redevelopment

G-1. Tahoe City Golf Course Vision Process

Lead Agency: NLTRA, TCPUD, Placer County, Truckee Tahoe Airport District

Project Status: As a result of the public purchase of the Tahoe City Golf Course property,
all parties have agreed to commence a visioning process for the golf course. As this
process evolves, it may prove prudent to look at how this property relates to the
surrounding lands of Tahoe City, for which a town-wide visioning process has been
completed. This vision or concept process will provide an initial look at opportunities to
address the land use relationships as a precursor for long term community plan
development for Tahoe City with the inclusion of the golf course property. It is
anticipated that this vistonary process could cost about $40,000.

NLTRA anticipated funding: $15,000

\ -l




G-2. Tahoe City Golf Course Plan Development

Lead Agency: TCPUD, NLTRA, Placer County, TTAD, Community

Project Status: After completion of the visioning process and the Placer County
Community Planning is initiated, a more specific long range plan will be developed
charting the course that the public believes best for the golf course as a special part of
Tahoe City. This planning will carefully evaluate all alternatives.

NLTRA anticipated funding: possibly

G-3. West Commons Beach Fire Station Redevelopment

Lead Agency: TCPUD, Placer County, NLTRA, Community Plan Team

Project Status: The vision and potential for this project remain at the preliminary stage.
The existing fire station is now relocating away from the Commons, and the current site
will need to be redeveloped and restored to be an integral part of the existing Commons
beach and plazas. A visionary plan was completed in fall, 2011. NLTRA contributed
$40,000 to this planning. Several concept alternatives were given cursory exploration.
One alternative for this site may be as a location to include a multi-agency North Lake
Tahoe Interpretive Center, Lake Tahoe interpretation/performance theater, and other
visitor serving enhancements. Another is to expand the plazas and open space by
removal of the existing building. These alternatives will be reviewed as part of the Tahoe
City/Golf Course Vision Process, which should give guidance to a more specific West
Commons Redevelopment Plan.  Infrastructure funds may be necessary to complete
this planning and design process.

NLTRA anticipated funding: Possibly

G-4. Kings Beach Commercial Core Improvement Project

Lead Agency: Placer County Department of Public Works

Project Status: The construction of a pedestrian friendly commercial core area has been
a priority of the NLTRA from its inception, as recommended in adopted Kings Beach
Community Plan, the 1995 Tourism Development Master Plan, and the 2004 North Lake
Tahoe Tourism and Community Investment Master Plan. The Kings Beach project has
been a complex project, designed to address a number of environmental, transportation
and community design issues, including water quality improvements, highway design,
sidewalks, streetscape and lighting, landscaping, and appropriate parking improvements.

Based on the current estimated schedule, it is anticipated that the final design of the
approved preferred alternative will be completed during 2012. Construction is to begin
on Phase 1 in 2013, with a completion date in the fall of 2015/16. The NLTRA's role is
to continue working with Placer County, TRPA, Caltrans, the NTBA Main Street Design
Committee, and the community at large to ensure timely development and completion
of the project.

To date, the NLTRA has allocated $6,750,000 in support of project development, This
project remains a very high priority for the community and the NLTRA.
NLTRA funds committed to date: $6,750,000 Funds expended to date: $3,681,561

10

\a-\1




G-5. Kings Beach Visioning Process

Lead Agency: Placer County, CTC, California State Parks, NTPUD
Project Status: This project is still in the discussion stage, but will be very beneficial

for the various public/private land owners to plan together and as input to the on-going
Community-wide Plan process.

NLTRA anticipated funding: Possibly

H. Transportation Infrastructure
H-1. NLT Water Shuttle Pilot Program

Lead Agency: NLTRA, TMA, TTD

A pilot program has been developed to provide water shuttle service on a small scale
along the north and west shores of Lake Tahoe, which was initiated during summer,
2012. The Tahoe Transportation District (TTD) is looking at this project as a possible
component in the overall lake shuttle program that they have taking the lead to develop.
TTD, TNT/TMA and NLTRA have contracted for operation of the vessel(s), prepared
specific routes, selected landside facilities, obtained permits, completed marketing and
ticketing programs, and have an on-going data evaluation process for this 3-year pilot
project. 2013 will be the second year of the project, and there will be some adjustment
based on the evaluation of the year-1 operation.

NLTRA funds committed to date: $380,000  Funds expended to date: $178,586

H-2. Water Shuttle Landside Improvements

Lead Agency: NLTRA, TMA, TTD

Project Status: At this time, the necessary landside improvements appear to be minor
and should be covered within the funding request in project H-1. As the pilot program
progresses, other improvements to the shuttle might prove advantageous to the service,
which could require additional funding.

NLTRA anticipated funding: possibly

H-3. Water Shuttle/Waterborne Transit/Kings Beach Pier Project

Lead Agency: TTD, California Tahoe Conservancy

Project Status: Waterborne Transit Studies and the North Lake Water Shuttle pitot
project are underway which may lead to this area becoming an important destination of
the waterborne transportation system. If so, the Kings Beach pier will require renovation
and for new construction to serve water transit.

NLTRA anticipated funding: Possibly

H-4. Tahoe City Transit Center

Lead Agency: Placer County Dept. of Public Works

Project Status: Construction for this project began in 2010, with completion occurring in
fall, 2012. In addition to the 6 bus transit center, the project provides 130 parking
spaces. The NLTRA previously approved $150,000 to assist with project planning and
design. An additional funding request of $500,000 was approved in fall, 2008. A
demonstration wayfinding signage project is a part of the transit center development,
which has been funded as part of the Transit Center Wayfinding Signage Project (A-6).
The NLTRA is also providing $7000 of operational maintenance funding to keep the trail
clear of snow connecting the Center with Tahoe City.

NLTRA funds committed to date: $500,000 Funds expended to date: $64,350

11

\ 315



H-5. Tahoe Bus Shelter Lighthouse

Lead Agency: NLTRA, DPW, Gary Davis Group

Project Status: Gary Davis Group is working with the Contractor’s Association of Truckee
Tahoe (CATT) on the bus shelter at the east end of Tahoe City. GDG, which has
designed the shelter is putting together the funding package to construct this more
expensive shelter than the cost of the DPW/TART bus shelters. The Board of Supervisors
has approved an allocation up to $60,000 to this project. If GDC cannot have the project
ready to go by March 15, 2013. Placer County DPW will install a shelter.

NLTRA funds committed to date: $60,000 Funds expended to date: none

H-6. Area-wide Bus Shelter Plan

Lead Agency: TART, DPW, TTD

Project Status: An area-wide bus shelter improvement plan will be developed prior to
additional TOT funding requests being considered.

NLTRA anticipated funding: Possibly

H-7. TART Bus Shelters Upgrades

Lead Agency: TART, DPW, TTD

Project Status: Many of the DPW/TART bus shelters are in need of refurbishment or
replacement. This project will be spread over several years. DPW/TART will continue
seeking additional funding sources to supplement the TOT funds. An area-wide bus
shelter improvement plan will be developed prior to additional TOT funding requests.
NLTRA anticipated funding: $300,000

H-8. North Tahoe Transit Center

Lead Agency: Not Yet Identified - Presumably Placer County DPW/TART

Project Status: The vision and potential location for this project remain at the “very
preliminary discussion” stage. This project should be considered for incorporation with
the Kings Beach Visitor Information Center project (C-2).

NLTRA anticipated funding: Possibly

H-9. Tahoe “Y” Entrance/SR 89 Realignment

Lead Agency: Tahoe Transportation District

Project Status: The planning process for this project began with a study of the future of
Fanny Bridge. That study concluded that there was an approximate ten year remaining
life span for the current Fanny Bridge and that the bridge would have to be replaced (or
traffic over the bridge significantly reduced). This conclusion gave additional impetus to
the need to study alternatives to Highway 89 linking Tahoe City and the West Shore.
The NLTRA, Truckee-North Tahoe TMA, and other local stakeholders participated in a
public process to help develop a range of project alternatives. TTD has been the lead

agency coordinating development of a formal environment review of project alternatives,

When alternative selection is complete, TTD will move ahead with the project
development in partnership with Placer County DPW. TTD is pursuing federal funding
opportunities, as well as other opportunities, to proceed. The NLTRA anticipates the
possibility for some role in support of advancing this project as a major component of

12

114




reducing chronic peak season traffic congestion between Tahoe City and the West Shore
and within Tahoe City itself.
NLTRA anticipated funding: Possibly

H-10. Public Transit Vision Plan Preparation

Lead Agency: TMA, NLTRA, PCTPA, TTD

Project Status: A Transit Summit was held in October, 2012, to establish a visioning plan
process to share transportation plans of the various agencies in and around the Lake
Tahoe Basin to determine cooperative efforts for achieving future regional transportation
opportunities and needs. As a result, the Resort Triangle Transportation Vision Coalition,
consisting of members from all the transportation agencies and organizations, is now
working to create a common area-wide transportation vision with related costs,
operational facilities, organizational plan, and realistic funding opportunities. The various
partners will need to contribute some levels of funding. To this time, the NLTRA has
contributed $12,500 of transportation research and planning funds.

NLTRA anticipated funding: possibly

H-11. Regional Coordinated Skier Shuttle Pilot Program

Lead Agency: TTD, TMA, NLTRA

Project Status: Through the leadership of the newly organized Truckee Tomorrow
Transportation Committee and Truckee North Tahoe-Transportation Management
Association (TMA), there has been a strong interest to develop a coordinated regional
skier shuttle program.

Tahoe Transportation District has contracted with Amador Transit to run a pilot
program providing free skier transit for 46 days on weekends and holidays during the
12/13 ski season. TNTTMA is managing the service. Funding for this one-year pilot

program has been contributed by 9 partners including the ski areas, the Town of

Truckee, the NLTRA, and participating lodging outside of Placer County.

The Placer County Board of Supervisors approved the NLTRA recommended TOT
funding of 26% total costs ($65,900). Reports are being provided during the season.
After this season, the program will be reviewed for future continuation including the

appropriate sources for funding.
NLTRA funding committee to date: $65,900 Funds expended to date: $65,900

CAPITAL INVESTMENT PROJECTS — TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

S. Services to Reduce Traffic Congestion
S-1. Winter Traffic Management

Lead Agency: Placer County/NLTRA

Project Status: This ongoing program in Tahoe City and at the Hwy 89/West River Street
intersection will continue at approximately the same level as 2011-12. In Tahoe City,
flexibility of cone placement will remain a part of this program as agreed to by Placer
County, Caltrans, and the contractor. The program will operate every day from 3 pm
until 6 pm during the Christmas/New Years holiday period, and for the same hours on
Saturdays and some Fridays through Easter, 2013. The program at the Hwy 89/West

13

REAIY




River Street intersection proved very successful in enabling traffic to exit the ski areas
on Sunday and holiday afterncons. This program will be continued in 2012-13 in
partnership with the Town of Truckee, with funding provided on an equal basis. NLTRA
funds committed for 2011-12 were $30,000, which will be adequate for 2012-13.

NLTRA funds anticipated for 12-13: $30,000

S-2. Summer Traffic Management

Lead Agency: NLTRA/California Highway Patrol

Project Status: Caltrans has installed a self-actuated pedestrian signal on the south side
of Fanny Bridge along with a signalization project at the Tahoe City “Y". The success of
this new signal has allowed the transfer of CHP traffic management to the intersection
of Bear St. and Hwy. 28 in Kings Beach on weekends and holidays. The CHP has
continued the program on Thursday mornings for the Farmer's Market traffic in Tahoe
City. With the relocation of the Farmer's Market to Tahoe Lake School during the high
season, the CHP now provides this service at the intersection of Hwy 28 and Grove
Street..

NLTRA funds anticipated for 2013: $18,000

S-3. Regional Traffic Management and Coordination
Lead Agency: NLTRA/Others
Project Status: The NLTRA Master Plan identified the need for an organization or agency

to coordinate the various individual traffic management programs operated in the region.

Such an organization has not yet been identified, nor the funding to support a
coordinated regional traffic management effort.
NLTRA anticipated funding: Possibly

T. Transit and Transportation Services

T-1. Enhanced Winter Skier Transit-TART HWY 89 and North Shore Runs

Lead Agency: TART

Project Status: In partnership with TART, the Town of Truckee, Sugar Bowl and others,
the NLTRA contributes funds to shuttles and enhanced bus service during the winter
season. This provides a much needed service for skiers and employees. For clarity,
these winter services have been separated into three project descriptions: T-1, T-2, and
T-3. The T-1 component of the Enhanced Winter Transit Service increases TART service
by allowing for additional runs between the hours of 6:30 am and 6:30 pm with 60
minute headways on the Highway 89 corridor connecting the North Shore, Alpine
Meadows, Squaw Valley, and Truckee. The additional earlier and later runs also serve
Highway 28 along the North Shore. NLTRA funding committed for 2012-13 is $45,000.
NLTRA funds anticipated for 13-14: $47,250

T-2. Enhanced Winter Transit Service- TART Hwy 267

Lead Agency: TART

Project Status: This component of the Enhanced Winter Transit Service connects the
North Shore, Northstar, the Truckee Tahoe Airport, and the Truckee Railway Depot
along Highway 267. The service runs hourly between 7:00 am and 6:00 pm and
interfaces with the Highway 89 and Sugar Bowl routes at the Depot. It is proposed that
in spring, 2013, this service begins operating on a year round basis (T-11). NLTRA

14

-2\



funding committed for 12-13 is $44,000. This lesser amount is a result of TART being
able to provide one-time funds from another source.
NLTRA funds anticipated for 13-14: $84,000

T-3. Enhanced Winter Skier Transit Service- Sugar Bowl/Truckee Depot

Lead Agency: Town of Truckee, Sugar Bow}

Project Status: The third component of the Enhanced Winter Transit Service runs every
two hours between the Truckee Depot and the Sugar Bowl/Donner Summit area. Hours
of operation are from 7:00 am until 6:00 pm. This service is contracted by the Town of
Truckee and is financially supported by the Town, Sugar Bowl and the NLTRA. With the
initiation of the Coordinated Skier Shuttle pilot program, the schedules of the two
shuttles enable skiers to easily transfer in Truckee and ride to any destination in North
Lake Tahoe. NLTRA funding committed for 12-13 is $19,000. The programs may
become more integrated depending on the continuation of the Coordinated Skier
Shuttle.

NLTRA funds anticipated for 13-14: $19,000

T-4. Regional Coordinated Skier Shuttle Program
Lead Agency: TTD, TMA, Truckee Tomorrow, Ski Areas, TART

This one-year pilot program has begun with the 2012/13 winter season (H-11). Funding has

been contributed by 9 partners including the ski areas, lodging, NLTRA and the Town of

Truckee. After this season, the program will be reviewed for future continuation including
the appropriate sources for funding. Assuming continuation and NLTRA involvement, this

transit program will shift to transportation funding instead of infrastructure funding now

being used for the one-year pilot.

When the specifics of the 13-14 plan are developed, it is probable that it will incorporate, to
some extent, portions of T-1, T-2, and T-3, and some of the funding now provided to those

services.
NLTRA funds anticipated for 13-14: To Be Determined after 12-13 winter season

T-5. Winter Nighttime Transit Service-Squaw to Stateline, West Shore,
Northstar

Lead Agency: Tahoe Transportation District, TNT/TMA

Project Status: Nighttime transit service is provided during peak winter season by
private contractor. The nighttime service includes 60 minute headways between Squaw
Valley and Stateline, with routes serving the West Shore and Northstar. Ridership, which
has increased each year, has been further supported by increasing the service until 2:00
a.m. each evening. The NLTRA provides funding support for this free nighttime
program, in conjunction with private sector sponsorships, including contributions to
marketing. Funding committed for 2012-13 is $210,000.

NLTRA funds anticipated for 13-14: $220,000

T-6. Winter, Summer Daytime Half-hour Transit-Squaw Valley to Tahoe City

Service

Lead Agency: TART

Project Status: Based on Master Plan recommendations, the goal is to provide 30 minute
headways during both winter peak daytime and summer peak daytime from Squaw
Valley to Tahoe City. This service would interface with the daytime hourly service

15

|42




between Truckee and Tahoe City, and the daytime half-hourly frequency that will be
provided in the North Shore corridor. The first year this is provided would require half-
year funding and then annual funding of $145,000.

NLTRA anticipated first year proportional funding: $72,000

T-7. Winter, Summer Half-Hour Nighttime Squaw Valley to Stateline

Lead Agency: Tahoe Transportation District, TNT/TMA

Project Status: This would be provided in summer and winter by inserting additional
vehicles to the hourly nighttime service now in operation. Half-hourly service would be
extended to Northstar. The West Shore would continue to be served with hourly service.
These services would replace the nighttime services included in T-5 and T-10, which,
ideally, wilt all be served by the same provider.

NLTRA anticipated annual funding: $475,000

T-8. Summer Hourly Hwy 267 Nighttime-Northstar to Stateline

Lead Agency: Tahoe Transportation District, TNT/TMA

Project Status: While TART is now providing the summer (T-8) and winter (T-2) daytime
portion of this needed year round service, the TTD, TNT/TMA and Northstar have taken
the lead to provide summer nighttime service from Northstar to Stateline connecting to
the summer Squaw Valley to the Hyatt nighttime service. The TTD and the TNT/TMA will
continue to contract this nighttime service with other providers. It is desired to contract
all of the nighttime service, winter and summer, with the same contractor to enable a
uniform appearance for all the Night Rider routes. NLTRA funding for 12-13 was $30,000
to provide this nighttime service for the full summer season. This funding should remain
the same but will be combined with the contract for all summer nighttime routes (T-10).
NLTRA anticipated funding for 13-14: $30,000 moved to T-10

T-9. Summer Enhanced Daytime Transit Service

Lead Agency: TART

Project Status: The additional bus along the North Shore, which facilitates more frequent
summer service from Tahoe City to Stateline by providing half-hour headways, has been
very effective. Another roufe that is enhanced by this funding recommendation is the
Highway 89 summer daytime service between Tahoe City and Squaw Valley.

An addition to the summer enhanced transit service has been for TART to provide hourly
daytime service between Northstar and Stateline. Northstar, with its new lodging,
completion of its village, emphasis on summer activities, and increased number of
employees, got to the point that hourly transit service to and from the North Shore is
heeded. While this service will eventually connect with the Truckee Tahoe Airport and
the Truckee Depot, TOT funding would require partnerships with others and the Town
of Truckee. At this time, the Town is not prepared to participate in funding the
extension of this service. The proposed addition of this “first step” summer service will
be a natural step toward the ultimate goal of connecting to Truckee.

Since 2009, TART has provided an hourly West Shore service to Tahoma, where a
connection can be made to South Shore transportation provided by BlueGo, which has
come as far north as Tahoma. The same plan has been proposed to operate for the
summer of 2013. The Rideout Recreation Center will still be served on an on-call basis.

16



At this time, no TOT funds are being used or proposed to support this service, but it is
an integrated part of the summer transit program and could require some level of TOT
funding in the future.

NLTRA anticipated funding for 2013; $156,600

T-10. Summer Hourly Nighttime Service-Squaw to Hyatt, West Shore,
Northstar

Lead Agency: TNT/TMA, Tahoe Transportation District (TTD)

Project Status: Nighttime transit service is provided during peak summer season by
private contractor. The nighttime service includes 60 minute headways between Squaw
Valley and Stateline, with routes serving the West Shore and Northstar. Ridership, which
has increased each year, has been further supported by increasing the service until 2:00
a.m. each evening. The NLTRA provides funding support for this free nighttime
program, in conjunction with private sector sponsorships, including contributions to
marketing. Funding committed for 2012-13 was $105,000. Funding for summer 2013-
14 will include the 2:00 a.m. extension and the inclusion of the Northstar route (T-8).
NLTRA funds anticipated for 2013: $150,000

T-11. Year Round Hwy 89 Hourly Transit Service (Fall and Spring)

Lead Agency: TART

Project Status: TART provides hourly service, year round between North Shore, Alpine
Meadows, Squaw Valley, and Truckee by adding spring and fall service to their existing
peak seasons transit program. NLTRA committed funding for 12-13 is $125,000.

NLTRA funds anticipated for 13-14: $131,250

T-12. Year Round Highway 267 /Hourly Transit Service (AH Season)

Lead Agency: TART

Project Status: The provision of hourly transit service on Highway 267 remains an unmet
need and a very high priority. It is recommended that if necessary funding is available,
TART can provide this necessary service in spring, 2013, and year round thereafter.
Additional funding will be provided by NLTRA, the Town of Truckee, and private funding
partners. Funding needed is estimated to be $400,000 annually in addition to the
funding now provided for T-2 and T-8. NLTRA anticipated share will be $300,000. To
initiate this service in spring, 2014, (4™ Quarter), matching funds from other sources
must become available

NLTRA anticipated proportional funding for 13-14: $75,000

T-13. Year Round Daytime Half-Hourly Transit Service Tahoe City to Stateline
Lead Agency: TART

Project Status: Currently, half-hourly frequency is provided by TART between Tahoe City
and the Hyatt only during the peak summer daytime period. This will be expanded to
provide the half-hourly daytime service for the North Shore corridor year round. This
funding is in addition to T-9.

NLTRA anticipated annual future funding: $250,000

T-14. Year Round Reno/North Lake Tahoe Airport Shuttle Service (NLTE)
Lead Agency: Tahoe Transportation District, TNT/TMA

17

\Q- 2




Project Status: This long needed airport shuttle service began in the fall of 2006. 8
runs are provided on 2 hour headway between the Reno-Tahoe Airport and the North
Shore, A private contractor is operating the service which is managed by the Tahoe
Transportation District and the TNT/TMA. The NLTRA is the primary source of funding
for this service, with additional funding provided by Washoe County and some private
sources. Ridership and revenues have continued to increase each year the service has
been in operation allowing the subsidy to be reduced each year. Funding for 2012-13 is
$95,000, which includes funding for marketing, route increase, and for the RTIA
Welcome Center. More frequent service (addition runs) is a continuous request from the
airport, lodging, conference groups, and individuals. TMA is preparing a proposal for this
additional service which will encourage increased ridership. A possible subsidy increase
is earmarked for FY 13-14, while the additions runs become established.

NLTRA funds anticipated for 13-14: Up to $125,000

T-15. Neighborhood Shuttie Programs

Lead Agency: To Be Determined

Project Status: Many neighborhoods and community activity centers are not within a
convenient walking distance of the current transit routes. A “flex route” program,
serving both scheduled stops and direct requests, would consist of one transit vehicle
serving Tahoe City/Dollar Hill/Sunnyside and a second serving Tahoe Vista/Kings Beach.
This would directly serve many shorter trips and also provide shuttle connections to the
regional transit routes.

NLTRA Anticipated Funding: possibly

T-16. Enhanced Snow Removal

Lead Agency: Placer County DPW

Project Status: As part of the 2008-09 County agreement with the NLTRA, the Board of
Supervisors, at the request of the NLTRA, included infrastructure funds totally $100,000
to better maintain the snow removal on the entrance roads into ski areas at Squaw
Valley, Alpine Meadows, and Northstar. The intent is to enhance the visitor experience
by reducing the negativity of dangerous or difficult driving in getting to the ski slopes. It
is anticipated that this will be a reoccurring annual expenditure.

NLTRA anticipated annual funding: $100,000

T-17. Year Round TART Base Line Service

Lead Agency: TART

Project Status: This funding need is a very high priority to enable the base line TART
service at North Lake Tahoe to continue providing transit with no reductions to the
number of routes or to the frequency of headways. The current economic conditions
have caused the normal State transportation funding sources to inadequately provide
Placer County with necessary operating funds. To be able to continue necessary transit
services for visitors and employees, it is appropriate that TOT funds are used to backfill
TART’s operations shortfall. The baseline transit services and funding support level will
be reviewed annually and reduced as other funding sources return. The total budgeted
for TART base line service in each of the first two years was $464,800. In 2012-13, the
budget has been $440,000. Placer County has proposed additional funding of $10,000 in
the next fiscal year.

NLTRA funds anticipated for 13-14: $450,000

18




aw siyl je Buipuny pejedionue oN/elesoApY 108f0ld =
Jauped Buipund joafold = 44

13-

diyssepeaT 10afold =
000'06ES 000'008$ 000°06% #9% 9c6'9L$ |000'2LS 000'00%% WH LN JsjuaQ uoneuliciu| Asjlea menbs| 44/ [ #0
A191SS0d [ YYLIN 12jua) oju| Hodiy cluswedeg| gD
000°00z% 000'00Z% | Ya.LIN Jewasy| 7 0
uoneLwolu| Jousia yoeag sbury
0$ 000'2Z$ 000'08% 000'Z8% 000'Z8% YHLIN 4ejueQ uonewol JoysIA LIN] 1 -0
0g J493uag Jousip "D
A1dISSOd | SNoUBA |EAOWSY MOUSG [IBIL JSJUIA|  dd Sl-g
A181SS0d 9E6'0.3 ¥90'€98 000071 000'sgL$ asdAs |EAOWSY MOUS |iBlL A3)l2A menbg|  dd ¥l-g
0% andoLl abpoT Bule soyel/| 44 €l-a
0-¢ |41 3soding-Rin|y SpiseyET]
000°G.$ 000'G.$ and.LN uoisuedx3/uonenouay 21|  dd Zl-d
ainiep Jed |eucifey acye] YuoN
0% asL abeublg |lel] OIpION|  d g
coo'ors |ooo'ovs SRR abeubis pejeuipioo) el adig] d4 | 0l-g
0000813 000'05¥$ andoLl (saloy $9 Yol saxoniL!  dd 6-d
| ‘aloug 1SepA) SWoonsay Jiell Syig
000'000'L§  [000000'LS | agl el dd 8-g
asn-HinA JEJSULON 03 EjSIA SoYe L
0$ 000'6LL$  [0D0'68ES 000'005% 000°000'%$ and.in el axg g dd Ld
$$900Y Baly UoNESIo8Y BISIA SOUEBL
000'009% 000'009% 000'095 'L andol uoponisued| dd g9
led] s¥ig | SSE|D poomaluoH
0% 00S'¥¥L$  |000'G9LE 005'60€$ 000'00£'e$ andol lIell 3Yig | SSB|D POCMAWOH|  dd g-q
00000LM§  |000°05.% 000'05€$ 7L1'9ETS gzz'8es 000692 000'09€$ Buuteld od (ueld ssa0y Jopiog Jeny|  dd 79
“11) s|ied | ayig aoxoni | -As|jeA MmENDS
000'05.% 000'005% 000'05Z$ LLL'soLS 688'7E8%  [000°000°LS  [000'000LLS OSON jiel) asoding-pin|  dd e-a
Aunwiog AsjleA spiep/ESUHoN
000'089°L$ |000'000'LS |00C'00PS 000°052$ 000°C0LS  [000'00LS$ 000'002% 000'000°cL$ Mda2d fesl| dd 8
i a3ig | SSE[D BISIA S0YBL/IH Je(og
08 [ | ¥91'7L5S 667'0/8%  [eso'¥ee'lS  |000°055'0LS$ andoLl lled ) ssodind-ynpy spisaye]]  dd L-g
S T swalshs (el g
000'08% 000°08% Lzrg 6.5°LLE 000'84$ 000'81$ D0SSY 'sng Buideospue] g BURyB Aemeies| dd4m | LW
0% 2147228 €8Z'GHS 000'89¢ 000'29% Mdacd abeubis Guipulfep, JejusD ysuell| dd oV
0% ZLF9LE 885'8% 000'52$ 000'sz$ VLN Siaxse a|iiy spispeoy - sbeubls| 1 P
000'ZL$ | 000'TL$ Mdaod weloid uopeicisay| dd i
| Spugiapa Heai9 mous - abeubis
000'00%$ 0000518 | 000'062¢  |000'0SLS 000'055% VLN slbuel| yosay noybnoayll 7 | e
| abeubis Bupuydep jo uonejessy
0% | 0/6'67S 0£0's$ 000'55% 000'55% VYN ueld 2ys Jaysen ab=ubis Buipuyfepy] 7 v
o¢ _ 719$ L¥9T8LS AT gez'esls YHLIN [enuep| 7 P
ubisaq abeubig Bujpuyien [euoiBay
_ abeubig BuipuiAeps v
FHNLINYISYHANI - S1O3rodd LNJWLSIANI TVLIdYD
Bulpund meN | zz0z-8L0Z | 8L0Z-LL0T | 21029402 | 9L0Z-GLOZ | GLOZ-7LOZ | PeIeoojly — Bullewsy | pepuadxg pajesolly [ sjewnsy fouaBy pes] psfoid| eiod
[euolIPPY : jonNjeBeng  spung Spund |spund YALN | 303foud [B10L YHLIN
[EloL pascdold pajesoly VHLIN
pajediojuy Buipund maN YH LN [BLORIPPY Z202-7L0Z| +L0Z-EL0E VHLIN

ue|d 3JOAL UojEodsuEl ] pue ainjondjselu] pajeiBaju] Uoleloossy Josay soye] 8eT] YHON

spaaN Bulpund 303loud zz0Z-€102



auy iy 3e Buipun) pejedionue onyelecoApY 108[01d = ﬂ..d
Jauped Buipund 10afold = d4 ﬁw
diysiapeaiosloid = Ly
000°08Y"L§ [000°0Z8°¥S [000°GLO'LS [00D'00Z$  |000'Z8L$ mccodmmm 000°296¢  98L°018°S$ [2ELEL0L$  |BLE'EZBTLS |STL99ETLLS 1ejoL
JRECSeT agl 006'G9% 006'69% 0052528 alqndysuped SWNYS BIS pejeuIpioo) [euoiBay|  dd LI-H
A791SSCd Sljgnd/isuped daid UBld UOISIA JISUBIL Jqnd|  dd 0LH
ATaISsod aLL uswubiesy| d4 &H
68 YS/ SOUBHUI, A, BOYEL
AT8ISSCd Mdaod Jeeg ysuel] SouyBL YMON| ¥ [ gH
ooo'osl$ 000'09% 000'09% 000'09% 000'09% Mdadd apesbdn siejeys sng L8vL| dd LH
A7g1Ssod Mdaod Ueld Je)BYs sng spim-ealy| v 9-H
000'09% 000'09% 000°CrL$ Mdaod ssnoyybi] Jeyeys sng soyel| dd G-H
, 059'se¥$  |05E'ros 000°005% 000°006°9 Mdadod Jejueg ysuel] A eoye) | dd #H
AT8ISSOd o10/aLL josloid| dd e-H
Jaid Yyoeag sBuny/emnys Jaje
A18ISS0Od | YoLIN : sjuawacidu| b H
SPISPUET BRNYS JSIEA |
[ pLP'L0Z$ (9858l 000'08e$ 000'02€$ all welBoid jolid BMNUS J2jem LIN| 471 | +H
aanjanJiseyu] uonepodsuel] ‘4
A18ISS0Od dlgndsuped 530014 UOISIA yoeag shuly|  d4 §9
BEY'890'€S [L96'L89'es [000'0SZ'e$  |000'000°GHS Mdasd 10801 Juswasolduw| 44 9
210D [BloJsWLOY yoeag sBury
A18ISS0Od andoLad jusdoprsped| d4 | €9
UONE]S 8l SUOLUWOY I1SSfN
A191SS0d oljgnd/isuped wawdopreg| d41 | 2O
ue|d 851n0D J|09 AuQ soye L
ooo'sk ¢ 000°0F% oljqnd;1suied $S8001d| dd/1 5]
ucisi 95109 JjoD A0 soye |
awdojeaapay paseg-wsLNo] 'S
0% 000'084$ adl floed Bugens 8__ a4 _ L-d
0% SaiUaLY UoIeaIdaY "4
000'0ZE$ 000°0Ze$ andoL sjuswarcidw|  dd 3
PUE JUSWSoUBYUT YiBd BIpUBlAS
A791SS0Od ¥dan Bupited jse| dd €3
Ao soye] pied 2jeyg ¥eai uoing
000'09% 000'09% andoL wewysiusday|  dd z3
pueg scmm.m suowwog
Alglssod andol souBURUEN| dd -3
| BZE|d JOJUIAA 1B[INQ [oAlY @3ont]
08 s)jied ‘3
000'00£$ 000'00E% aglL J9uag sHy Suluopad| 44 e-d
000'68% 000'€5% 000288 000'8% 000'8% 000'521% SHLINAYADL ino) Bup{eps duGlsIH|  dd z-a
000'007$ 000'002% 000'002% 000°05}$ 000'Zles 000212$ 000002718 anoAs wnasnjy g odwAo|  d4 1-a
D$ | Sisjua) jeamno/swnasnpy “q
Buipung maN | Zz0g-8L0¢ | BLOZ-LL0T | ZL0Z-9L0Z | 9L0Z-GLOZ | SLOZ-¥LOZ | Pejecoly — buluellsy | papuadxg pajE20]y sjewns3 RouzBy pear] 1osfold] a0y
[EUOBIPPY 10N 1eBpng spund spund  |spund welLIN | 108[0id |ejoL YHLIN
[e1oL pesodold paje0o|Y VLN
pajediojuy Suipund maN Yo LN [BUOHIPPY Z202-7L0Z| #LOZ-EL0Z YHLIN

UB[d 3i0AA uojeriodsuel] pue ainjonyselju] pajesBaju| UONEIDOSSY 10Sey aoye] ayeT YHON

spasN Bulpund 30aloud 220Z-¢1.02




awn siy} Je Buipuny pajediojue oN/eIEooAPY 103f0id - v
Jauped Buipund joalold = 44
diyssapeen ysfold =7

ue[d oA\ uoneliodsuel] pue ainjoniselju| pejeabaju] UoHeId0SSY Hosay aoUe] a)e yuoN

000°L8¥'PLS [000°8Y9°4S [000°Z06°LE |000'P98°LS |000°¥69°L$ |000°ELE°L$  00L'909°LS  22.°8E6S 8.2°6.¥8 000°2LF'LS  000°¢8Y'LS aur] eseg yjim [2301
0% 0$ 0$ 0% (i3 0% 000'05%$ 000°0FFS 000'0¥F$ 000°0PF$ LHvl| 8olag aulm 2seq | ML Punoy Jesp dd| Zb-L
000°L8PPLS |000°8S°LS  |000°Z06°LS |000°P98°LS  |000°P69°LE |000°2L8°L$  00L'9SLLS  Z2L°86vS 812°6L¥% 000°L26% 000°€P0O°LS aul aseg JNOYIM [BJ0L 7
000°'006% 000'005% 000'00L§ 000'00L% 000'004$ _80_8; 000'00+$ 000'00L$ 000°00LS 000'00L% 7 Mdaod [EACLISY MOUS paduByuUl dd| 9i-L
0% | aaL sweifoid snys pooysoqubieN| dd4 | §L-L
000'018% 000°09e$ 000'50L$ 000'50L% 000°02L$ 000'0Z.% 000'sZLS Sle'ors 529'8rs 000'G6$ 000'56$ VINL/OLL [ERNECE IR
amnys Jodlly soye | sxeT yuUoN/ousy
000'054°L$  |000°000'LS  |000'0528 000'052% 000'052% 1¥v1 0d aulels op AIg soUeL| o4 | gLl
Jsuel] Jnop-jeH awnfeq punoy Jeaa |
00000528 |00008Z'LS  |000'0ZES 000'00£$ 000°00E$ 000'00€$ 000'5.$ 18V Od (uoseag |v) @oimag yisuel L[ dd | 2h-L
funoHy 29z femyBiH puncy Jeak
0000E0'LS  |000'02SE 000'0EL$ 000'0EL$ 000'621$ 000'szL$ 0SZ'LELS 000'6ZL$ 000'5ZL$ 000'5ZL% 141 Od (Bunds g |Bd) 208S| dd | LL-L
yisuel] AunoH g Amp punoy JesA
ooo'coes 000'054$ 000°051% 000'061% 000'S0L$ 000504 000'GLLE VINL/QLL | 4BJSUNON 'sIoys 1sapn ‘WedH oy menbg| d4 | Ob-L
- 2o1nsg awmybiy ApnoH Jawwng
000°0€'L$  |000°00L$ 000SZLS  [000°G9LS 000'69L$ 000'681L4 009'95L$ 000'651% 000°66L$ 000'65L$ 1YL Od aoneg|  dd 6L
| Jisuel] swieq pasueyus Jswwng|
0% , 000'0£$ 000'0E$ 000°0E$ JejsyucN sulele)s o} JejsyoN| dd | 8-L
= awmubiN 29z AmH AInoy Jswwing
00005828 |000°006'L$  [000'GLPS 000'5.¥$ VIAL/QLL aulplelg 03 menbg|  dd LT
SwyYBIN JNoOH-EH JaWWNg JBjUipl
000°296% 000°009% 000'051$ 000's¥1$ 000'2L$ 1¥v1 2d Ao acye oy menbg ysue || dd g1
| INOH-}eH awnfeq Jawwng “Jaluips
0000t F$ 000'0Ze$ 000'022$ 000'022$ 000°202$ 000'e$ 000'0l24 000022 | VINL/QLL| tejsydoN ‘alous 1sapn ‘WedH o menbg| 44 gL
- 80jAlag Jisuel | SWMYBN JSjuin|
0% agl YIALL/ALL apnus|  gel| L
I3RS paleuipI00) [BuoiBay JSJUIAL
000'091L% 000'08% 000'02% |000'0ze 000'0Z$ 000'02$ 000'6LE 00563 005'6% 000'6L% 000'G8% WAL |mog lebng/eaoni| | dd | g-1
| /2oNI ] |-921eg JIsUBL ] Jap(S JSjUIp padusyus
Jo uma]
000'699% 0oo0'oved 000'68%$ 000'28% 000'Z83% 000'08% 000'¥8% 000'vb$ 000'77$ 000'7¥$ 1dvL Od 29T AMH|  dd Tl
-1 MY/ 1 -801AISS JISUBI ] JSJUI, paouByus|
000'2L£8 000'sgLe 000'L¥$ 000'2¥$ 000GV 000'5¥8 05Z'LY$ 000'G¥$ 000'6¥$ 000'6¥$ 1¥VL Od suny SN+68 AMH-Luv1| dd [
-80IAIBS JISUBI] JaIS JSIUIAM pRoUBRyUg
S891/A19G uonelodsuel| pue jsuel] ‘)
AT81SsS0d siBUIO UOJJEUIPI00YD pue swelbold 1 £-S
| MYLIN uawabeuey ayel) |euoibay|
000'€2LS 000'09% 000'sLS 000's1$ 000'5L$ o0co'sls 000'8L$ L8'9LS |egl'es 000'6L$ 000's6L% YHLIN juswabeuey] oyjel] jswwng| 7 S
0000128 000'0Z.% 000'0e$ 000'0€$ 000'0E% 000°0E$ oo00'0ss 000'0£$ 000'0£$ 000'0e$ YHLIN awabeuey oyRll BUIM| T | s
_ uopsabuog auel | 29npay 0} SIS 'S
NOILVLHOdSNYHL - SLO3rodd LNIJWLISIANI TVLIdYD
Buipund maN | gz0zZ-8L0Z | 8L0Z-LL0Z | LL0Z-9L0Z | 9L0E-ELOZ | SLOZ-HLOT palesclly  Buiulewsy | papuedx3 pajesolly sjewnsy | fousby 1aelold 3oy
|euclippyY joN 1eBpng spund spun4 spun4 jsloid [elo) | pes] YHLIN
2101 pasodaid pajeao|ly YHLIN YELIN  £L022L02
FaEdianUy BUIPUNI M3N VLN [BUCHIPRY 22027 10T ity I _ 7
spaaN Bulpung joalold 2202-2102

|2-38



800'e28'0£$  spaaN Bulpund manN pue ‘pajebpng paiesolly [BjoL
000'L56'L2$ pajediojuy spasn Bujpund maN [BUOIPPY 2301
00L'€LL'TS pajeao|ly joN jefipng pesodoid (ejol,
306'8Y.'98 Buiuelusy spund pajeao|ly [g1o |
000°1L56°LZS Tooohmotm_@ 000°068'2$ |000°F£0'2$ |000°LPb'2S [000°82L°2S [00L'ELL'ZS  [B06°8p2°98  [0L¥Tes’i$  [zleoreviS V1oL
000'L62' 7L [000'986'/S [000'ZL8'LE |000'+E8'LS |000'859'LS |000'8EE' LS [00L'009'LS  [Zz/'eces 8.2'6418 000°2Lp'LE  |LL-1 0% )-8 syoalold uonepodsuel] B0 L
000'099'2$ 000'028'%S [000'8L0'LS |000'0028 [000'28.8  [000°0¥2$  [000'/9G8 98L'0L8'ss  [eeL'ev0’ss  eleeesels [6-H O LY sjoalodd aimonyseyu| [ejo L
Buipund meN [ 2202-8L0Z | 8L02-LL0Z | L102-9L0Z | 9102-G102 | L02-¥LOZ | Paredojiy Buiutelay papuadx3 paieoo]|y sjo3loid KioBereg j08loid
|euonippy [ejo L 10N jebpng spund SPUNZ YYLIN|SPUNS YHLIN
pasodold ps1EDO|Y
pejedionUy Buipung meN vy LN [BUCHPRY Z202-7L0Z 7102-€4L02 YHLIN

1339



[ a8eq

000°00£$ 000'05€$ 000°08$ 0% 000°0L28 000°0L1$ 0$ lejol
000'09% 000'09% 000'08% Jaysys sng pe L
000'051% 000'051$ 000'05LS |2A8pay uolejsall{ suowwoe) 1saps
000'052% 000°0528 000'052$ IIBJ L AYUNWLWOY SIUBLEISULUON
000'0515 000'004$ 0000528 000'052$ uone||ejsu| ublg Buypuyfeps
SL0Z-¥1L02
000°0£2% 000°0€1L$ 000°09€$ 000'09c$ 0% Ie30L
000'09% 000°08$ 000'09% Ja)|ays sng He |
000°08% 000'0.% 000'051% 000'051$ wasnyy oldwA|Q AajleA menbg
000'0SLS 000'05L$ 000°061$ uolje|[eysu] ubig Bulpufep
102102
0$ 0% 000228 000'9Z$ 000°86% 000'26% [5 12301
000'LLS 000'LL§ 000'LL$ SIIPNIS Leld J31se|y
000218 000'ZL$ 000'Z1% abeuBIS ¥ea1) moug
000'09% 0% 000'09% 000'09% asnoyiybi 18)ays sng He
000'51$ 000'GLS 000'G1$ ueld Buluosip 9 1/Auadoid 950 L
0% £L02-2L02
s}sanbay joaloig pajedionuy
S16'5LL'ES 95.°L00°¢$ 651'891% £10Z 'L¢ UdJe[y pjay Buisq spund [ej0L
£20'578$ 0% £L0'5¥$ pIay Buiaq spuny pajeubisapun
(22£'2£5'23) (Zze'zeaes) SMO[JUSes almng Wozj pspung s3oalold
L20'0¥2'SS 586°919°G$ 980°EZL$ spund pajeubisaq yiim s3oalold
000°002$ 000'057'2$ 005°€09°1$ G00°€08% LL0'0vL'eS S86°919°6% 980'¢ZL$ IvLOL
000°002% 000'00Z% 000°0023 000°009% 000'0093 LORINASUOY |I2d | POOMBLUIOH
000018 000°6€8 0r6'¥$ 0/6'67S (0£0'c$) ueld 3)ig abeubis Bulpuyfeps
0% 0% 0s 08 SIHNYS JANSG PAjEUIPIOCD
03 LZ¥$ LZv$ 03 Bunybn AeplioH Aemales
00S'vrL$ 00G°FF1LS 00S'+#LS IIEJ ). 3%Ig PGOMALIOH
000'002$ 000°9€$ VLL9ECS Y11'SEZS UB|d $58902Y JOPLIOY JaAlY aayoni]
0C0°088 08 800'7LLS B800'FL1S 0% B2Jy/ UO[E8I39Y EBISIA S0UE L
08¥$ 09%$ 10alold Xog Jeag
000'GEYS 159'GEPS 169'6EPS Jejueg yisued ] Ao soye L
08 L1128 LLETES s6eub|S BUIPUYREAA Jajuad) ISuB |
000'000'Z8 000'000°1$ 0% BEV'890'ES 6£7'890'cS Juawanoldw] 2109 UBQIM YoBsg Sbuy
000'6.% 000'06% 111'G8LS LLE'SOLS 0% I1eJ | 3sodind-finpy AINWuIo) JejsUUCN
000°ZE$ st 000°'zE$ (95%'1£3) J3jUR] JOYISIA " L'N "8@3oni ] ‘ungny
000°05% 000°00LS 000'L28 LB LLLS 161 0% SMNYS Jejepn aoye | aXeT YJoN
086'0v$ /88'/¥$ L06'9.8 (020'623) [BACWIY MOUS (1B | A3]l2A mENbS
L¥6'28 1¥6'28 Jajuag awodjsp Yodiy 31N
000'S$ 000'sS Ue|d }dasu0s) yoeag SUOLULIOD 159/
L4418 /1% BUIIED OUJBIL
000'00L$ 03 000°00L$ 000°001% lied | axig BisiA 3oUe LHlIyElog
GZ5$ G258 czs$ 08 abeuBig Buipulfe) [euCiBay
$9¢% 9% Jajuag ucneulou| JOjsIA >m=m> Bmﬂwm
005'2S ZLF'9LS ZLy'9LS siaMIeN 3lIN-2BeUbig
0% $9L'v153 LBSLBES L16'9LL% leJ | ssodindyny apisaxe
896'9%% 896'9FS sdojg sng AsllE\ MENES
£57$ £578 fpmig Aligisead aimind g suY
AULSLISL AU GLiPL AUl FLIEL AUl CLIZL Papnoid funog ayy YA 17N £q p[aH spung S)pal0ld parcaddy
aq o)} spund |ejol ._an_ vmu_>n..n 2q 0} spung

SADIOANI 3 LVdIDILNY

£10Z ‘L€ Yyotep jo se
MOTd HSYD HVIA S

S.103r0dd A31VdIOILNY ANV Q3A0EddY

S103rodd LNINLSIANI TVLIdVO

o



z9%eg

6¥6'L95% spund ajqejieay Buipu3 91-5102
000'046% saoloau| pajedionuy 91-6102
000'002 LS Buipung 10L pajedionuy 91-5L0Z
6v6'22E3 spund ajqe|ieAy 91-5102
6v6'LEES spund ajqejieAy Bulpu3 51-y1L02
000'268'2$ S9210AU] pajedionuyY 51102
000°002" L$ Buipund 101 pajedionuy 51-¥10Z
6¥6'620'2$ Spund ajqe|leAY §L-¥L0Z
6V6'620'2$ spund a[qe[elay Bulpu3 v1-¢102
005°6¥L'2S Sa210AU| pajedionuy ¥1-£102
000°'002°L$ Buipung 101 pajedionuy v1-¢L0Z
afeleny [p0'SOZ'LS 6¥'GL6'TS spund 3|qe[leAy ¥L-£L0Z
GLE'0P9'6S
L£0'46E' LS £LOZ/ZL0Z "A'd 6bF'cL6'2S spund ajqe|ieay Buipuz £1-Z102
3Sva LYvL 000'PoF$ £98'6ZL LS =ZLLL0Z A £z8'08e'es $8210AU[ pajedionuy 10 pied £1-ZL0Z
3Svd LHYL 000'79F$ 065'L8E LS = LL/0LOZ "A'd 180'258' 18 Buipung 1oL pejedionuy £1-2102
dl008M 000'005$ 9L+'¥ZSs =0L/600Z "A'S S£Z'662'c% spund ajqepieay buluuibeg ¢1-2102
di008y 000'005% 1511288 = 60/800T "A'd
S66'YES' LS =80/L00Z "A'd SEZ'66Z'CH spund sjqe|leay Bulpug z3-1102
8gl'gel' LS = L0/800Z "A'd
Sl0'6PH' LS =90/600Z "A'4 zeg'zsees £99'780'€$ 651°8918 £102Z 'L¢ Udae pjay Buiaq spung [ej0L
(ONIANNA SLNIWIAOULAI Ty LIdvD SNOINTYd NO asasve £20°5v$ 03 £10'Sv$ play Buieq spun} pajeubisapupn
ONIONNL LOL Q3LVdIDILNY HNLNd 04 a3sn DAV 000‘002°L$ |(zze'zeses) (22£2£5°28) SMmolyse alnjng WoJs papund sjoslodd
L20°0v2'6$ 586'91.9'5S 980°c2 LS spunj pajeubisag yim s1oaledd
000°0.L6$ 000°Z68°Z3 005°5VLZS 500'656% S8010AU| pajedianuy |BjoL
9L-5L0Z Skvloz L-£L0Z €1-Z10Z
000°0L7$ 000'Z68 000°0815 03 000°2r6$ 000°ZY6$ 0§ 1B30L
0000818 000'081% 000°08L8 Buneys a9 algnd aoyeL YyUoN
000'0.% 000'04% 000048 lajuag Joysi yoeag sbuly
000°051% 000°05€% 000°05€3 1811 JOPLLOT JoNR 880N |
000'09% 000'09% 000°09% J8)l8Us sng HeL
000'ZES 000°ZE$ 000°Ze$ 11 Bupjiep) SUOISIH O L
000°0523 000°052% 000°0523 llel | ejsip aoye L -|IiH Jeflog
91025102
AULGLSL AULGLiYL AULpL/EL hurgLzL papiaoid funog [VeLIN Aq PIeH spung spalald pasolddy
pd 03 spund |ejol lAq papiaoad aq 03 spung

SADIOANI LV JISILNY

£10Z ‘LS Yyoiely jo se
MOTd HSVYD ¥VIA &

S10drodd LNIJIW1SIANI TVLIdVD

$103rodd d3LvdIOILNY

122l



000058 000053 Ueld SSeUISNE 1 LVHM
000°001% 000'068 buitue( 1deouoD Wawldo@aspay
000°000'9% 0oC'051LS Jateay [ /WRISUDY SHIN
000°059% 000°18L¢% 108]01d J9IBAN AB]|BA MENDS
000°008$ 00C'852% flel | exig "oAy Bionbeg
000°2£1% 000°21$ UoRBLIIGIU] Jo1ISIA, AB|IE/ MENDS
000°000°LL$ 000°0C0' LS el ] AYUNLULGD [eIsyluoN
000'596$ 000'SLLS$ sjusweAcldw 3ied [eUcilay e0yel yuopn
000'9ZZ$ 000's8L%" SMNYS Hodily sole ] jousy
00Z'90¢'L$ 00Z2'982$ UJelN DXYr
000°28$ 000°Z3% uolesolsy sayusp/buneylely
000'002% 000°002% JajUsn) UciiEsicay |eudiboy
000'66% ooo'sss spuswaAoldw| DOLN
000°0ES 000'61$ Jojued SUy 80UBL GHON
000'es$ 000€5S £00T
000'cCes " 00070023 Ugld Le1SEp
000'GEL S 00C'LELS SpieWsACIdW| JRIUe ) AIUNLGWISS AYD e0Ue L
000°0CF'Z$ 005'1L¥7$ EZE|d @bElla
000'61$ 000'¢1L$ 3eals Menbg Jo spusli
000654 000'5ES [eansed Wbiusd]y
000°008'7% 000°009% an|3 spIS ® sAog
ooo'coLs 000°00L$ ueid Juawido@Asq WSURG| ASEA MENbS
000'0S9°'1$ 000'0./58% esellng AsjjodL
000°00Z°g% 000's/2$ Uoreq suowILion
000'091$ 0000+ 000518 UONEI0ISSY [lelL SIdWAIO
000'CCL0LS 000°005% "dw| sulBIoys Baly UoHealosy BISIA S0UEL
000'G0ES 000°c9Z3 siusweAoldW] UB[d Jojsey AS|[ep MeNbg
000'GSPS 006'€5e8 abeubig As||ep menbg
0006273 000'sZ1$ SinyIsU[ Ao|[e/\ Menbg
000'6.1% 000'S.18 SI9}2YS HSUBI] Ad||Ep MBRDG
000°008'e% 000°008% MEd AB|[BA mENbg
0007055 01§ 00G167°1$ [leIL o¥ig SpisexeT
000'0CCSFS 000°05/'9% walold "duw| 2167 [EDISWIGS YOBSg SBUy|
000°¢GLS 0002013 3Py pue died spisAuung
00000k '71$ 000007 1% Joslold UciieounNesq Ao soUe
000°C06's% 000'0593% 91U HsUel | a0y g
000°00F 2% 000°002% [l211 &g A2[[eA Menbs o3 SBpug AEMPI
000'08% 000 06% siayIely alin/ebeuBlg Bary
1509 199l0i4 [e10] FETETY deisyuoN | yoeag sbury | sloys isap | feucibey
menbg | AsjieA sidely | 2ioys yuoN | Auo soye)
€102 Yolie|y

A3IHSITdINODOV ONIANNS 1OL INIINLSIANI 1V1LIdVD

I



G66'612'6Z% Sealy v ustiseau] 101 vallIN [eJol
GLL8eG'691$ 005°'L89°2¢ |000'SOL'E$  000°98.'8%  |0v6'p68'8$ [SSS'epe s S[ejol
000°09% , 000'09% Jayeyg shg Jejus) eshoyybn
000'29% 000'8gs obeublg Jejua) ysuril DL
000'eses 006'ses 2IINYS NS pajeUlploo)) [euotBay
000'ss$ 000'6S$ usid sy Jeiseln abeubig Buipuyiepp
Q00's1$ Q00's1L$ J2juaD) SLOS[aAN UINgny
000°61L$ 000S1% I8jU87 BLUOAB A SSHINIL
00003 000018 | 191yx3 Jeag 3oe(d 191908 [B3L0ISIH 1IN
000°0g0% 000'601LS m UaWeACId U] @oUBUT JEISUHON
000'08c% 1000°08€% QPNUS JB1BAA B0UR | 9)EeT YHoN
0000913 000'0F L% uieiboid 10lid iel1 A8||eA smenbg
000°00L'v$ 000's6¥ 28 eseyind Apadold @sinag jjog AjD soye
Q00'zes 0007258 181Ua7) IOYSIA 90UEL 9¥E] UHON
000°65% 000°0%% J2)Us5 aLLI00[@ /) BOUE OUay
000'99% 000'6H$ SISA[BUY [en1daouos) sUOWILNY) 1S8R
000'051% 000'%¥% uoneAouuay puncibAe|d 2oYel YUON
002'9z2% 00.°'92% s90)A8(] A8l UBIIS3pad/OUlEl]
000028 000°02% saxog Jeag 18]j84g sng
000'09¢$ 000°'692% UE[d $5992Y JOPIIOD JaAIY eaxont |
0Z0'6E% 092'62% sbeubis dep Buipuyleps TeiL @1g JOHSIA
000°000°¢1% 000'002% [lell 24ig BISIA @0yeL/l|IH Jejjog
000'80ES 000°€SLS apelbdry sigjeys sng We
000'000'+$ 000'005% 11 @¥Ig '$$900Y Baly UOIIESI09Y BISIA 90UE |
000'vZ$ 005'0L$ 800z sIsA|ely alllouod a0yB | %e] UHON
000°5+$ 00D'GLS 800 Sisjeuy olWicuod3 Auno) J8oe(d
005'0.3% 000'6%% £10Z '800Z sAeAing AQUnwiwio) Ueld 1e1sepn
000°€B0'vS 080°761% Jejue) Uopesnpg AlsyoieH Usid AjiD soye]
000°009°¢S 005'606$ [led] &g | SSep) pooMmaWoy
000°00es 000°00Z$ [BAGLUZY MOUG peduBlyUl
000'ZL$ 000718 sublg pasdg Uozeg SBuy
000°06% 000°8% no bupjeaa oUolsiH Ao soye |
000°Z1Z$ 000°21L2% Z 9SeUd 8 | @SEUd WNSSN[A S JIGWAID
000°008'¢$ 000°'052$ WNZSAJN SWRIIsy S0UBL
000°5+$ 000°51% Apnig HisURIL BUIOGISIEAA
000°92L% 000°9Z1$ 9Delg slqepiod AJUNWWo)
001°9% 00L'9% siiedey abe)g sjqenod
000'5% 000'GS I2juag) uojeLUloU] YSESY SPUD
000°0£% 000°0E$ SHGIYXT 1Bjus) SUWOO@AA LINgMy pue a9onit
88209598 §52'152% sbeublg Buipulifepn feuoibey
€102 Yotep

A3IHSITdINODIV ONIANNL LOL INJIWLSIANI TVLIdVD

L35




INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE
REQUEST FOR TOT CAPITAL INVESTMENT INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDING

DEFINITION

“A capital investment infrastructure project is defined as a physical improvement that will directly enhance
the visitor experience and the tourism economy in North Lake Tahoe. Infrastructure projects may also
include programs that will stimulate the community rehabilitation, as well as those providing maintenance
and operational needs of tourist-serving infrastructure projects envisioned in the NLTRA Master Plans and
5-year Strategic Goals. Funding requests for projects other than those specifically identified in the Master
Plans, must achieve the objectives of the Plans and the Strategic Goals. It is our purpose to enhance and
not compete with, or replace, private enterprises.” '

APPLICATION CRITERIA

Project is consistent with the goals of the North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Master Plans.
(www.nltra.org/documents)

Project is consistent with the NLTRA 5-year Strategic Goals (www.nltra.org/documents)
Projects must strengthen overall tourism economy.

Projects that will stimulate weekday and shoulder-season business.

Increase in overnight stays in North Lake Tahoe

Demonstrated need for infrastructure program or project.

Enhanced visitor experience and economic value for North Lake Tahoe.

Support for overall of tourism core function areas of North Lake Tahoe-downhill skiing, boating, culinary arts, music,
hiking, biking, non-motorized water sports, and Nordic skiing

Integration of capital investment projects, programs, events, and marketing

Level and availability of funding from other sources.

Clear description of how public funds will be used and enough data provided for measurable results and benefits.
Sound financial plan and managerial and fiscal competence.

Quantifiable goals and objectives.

Support of funding requirements for future maintenance or ongoing operating expenses.

Measurable economic return on investment.

Project should reflect a balance of funding throughout the North Lake community.

Importance of this project compared to other projects that are being considered.

Feasibility under current regulations

Project does not directly compete with, or replace private enterprises

o




e@
. ——
@ ——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

The North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT/PROGAM

FUNDING APPLICATION

PROJECT INFORMATION

i, Project/program name

2. Brief description of project/program

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

1. Total project cost

2. Total TOT funds requested

o Other funding sources

4, Will the project require future financial funding? What is the source of the future
financial support? |
Will this include maintenance needs?

5. Provide project proforma and implementation schedule.

6. How will project cost overruns or operating cost shortfalls be funded?

QUALIFICATIONS OF PROJECT SPONSOR

1. Name/address
2. Financial Capability
3. Experience with projects of similar nature

1935




4. Obijectives of project sponsor

ECONOMIC IMPACT OF PROJECT

1 Estimated number of users
2 Time of year
Weekends
Weekdays
3 Number of visitors to be attracted as a result of project/program
% Local

% Qut of area

(Define location of visitor)

4, Projected expenditures by out of area attendees (per capita):
Hotel
Restaurant
Other

5, How will the project improve or enhance service to the visitor?

COMMUNITY IMPACT

1s What geographic partion of North Lake Tahoe will benefit the greatest from this project?
2, What region-wide tourism benefits will be created?

3. Will local resources be used to create, design, construct this project?

4. What types of businesses will receive the greatest economic impact?

Are they supportive of this project? lg:, 3(.?




5. Will the project require the addition of governmental service?

If yes, describe

How will these costs be funded?

6. Document the community support for the project

NORTH LAKE TAHOE TOURISM AND COMMUNITY INVESTMENT MASTER PLAN

Describe how the project meets the goals of the Tourism Master Plan and criteria of this application

OTHER

List other benefits or elements that should be considered by the Resort Association in evaluating
this request

1377



: . | l 9@
. | —————
@ ——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

March 29, 2013

Subject: Membership Update

From: Deanna Frumenti, Membership Manager

Decisions and Considerations:
e No decision is being requested from the Board

e Staff will provide an oral status report at the meeting

For the month of March we had 20 new members:

Name City Type of Business
Redemption Sports Incline Village Sports Equipment
Las Panchitas Kings Beach Restaurant
Ciprian Photography Incline Village Photography
Indu’s Asian Noodles & Curries Incline Village Restaurant
North Tahoe Family Resource Center Kings Beach Non-Profit

Bella Lago Aesthetics Truckee Spa

Tamarack Lodge Tahoe City Lodging

Tahoe City Marina Tahoe City Marina

One Fine Day Tahoe City Wedding Planners
Tahoe Event Rentals Stateline Event Rentals
Tahoe Moon Propetties Tahoe City Lodging
Covarelli Music Services Truckee Musician

Jeff Lamppert Photography Tahoe City Photography
Tahoe Tech Kings Beach Tech Support
Christy Hill Tahoe City Restaurant
Sierra Sitters Homewood Child Care

Chris Warner Photography Tahoe City Photography
Cash Clinical Carson City Medical

941 Eatery & Bar Incline Village Restaurant
Carmo Annuity and Trust Incline Village Financial

3 write-offs

Name Type Reason

Incline Liquor Liquor Store Non-Payment

Integrity Property Management
KPFF Consulting Engineers

Property ManagementNon-Payment

Engineering

Non-Payment

13-




27 renewing members:

Sugar Bowl

East West Partners

Rotary Club of Tahoe City

Postal Express

Tahoe Regional Planning Agency
Tahoma Meadows B&B

West Lake Properties at Tahoe
Barifot Mountain Photography
Swigard’s True Value Hardware, Inc.
Trimont Land Company

Squaw Valley Business Association
Ta-Hoe Nalu

The Strategic Marketing Group
Shore House at Lake Tahoe

All About Kids

Graham’s of Squaw Valley & The Christy Lodge
Caesars Entertainment Operating Company
Truckee Donner Lodge

Tahoe Transportation District
Stanford Alpine Chalet

Notth Tahoe Marina

Certified Folder Display

Tahoe Club Company

TNT/TMA

Lake Tahoe Shakespeare Festival
Channel Properties

Placer County

March Focus

The March focus was to inform all non-member businesses that the summer Visitor
Information Guide is being created and printed and time was running out to become a
listed member. There has been a strong emphasis on contacting restaurants and
businesses within the bridal industry.

Community Awards Winners

2012 Employees of the Year:

Safety Team
Joel Walker
Nancy Brest
Natalia Buller
Jackie Dontcho
Sean Barclay
Dustin Phelan
Istvan Belafalvi
Tracy Brostek
Javier Rodriguez
James Dent
Lisa Walker

Northstar California

The Ritz-Carlton, Lake Tahoe
The Ritz-Carlton, Lake Tahoe
Tahoma Lodge

Tahoe SAFE Alliance

Tahoe City Public Utility District
Tahoe City Marina

Granlibakken

Alpenglow Sports

North Lake Tahoe Historical Society
Resort at Squaw Creek

Resort at Squaw Creek

|3-2



Brandon Rowland Squaw Valley Ski Holdings

Rob Rudolph Squaw Valley Ski Holdings

Chris “Cash” Demonte Squaw Valley Ski Holdings

2012 Volunteers of the Year:

Darren McDonald Tahoe SAFE Alliance

Bob Moore Squaw Valley Institute

Jim Markle UC Davis Tahoe Environmental Research Center

Karen & Warren Wagner ~ North Lake Tahoe Historical Society

Non-Profit of the Year 2012
Excelience in Education

Small Business of the Year 2012
Sierra Sun/Bonanza

Large Business of the Year 2012
Granlibakken Resort

Citizen of the Year 2012
Keoki Flagg

Public Servant of the Year 2012
Joanne S. Marchetta, Tahoe Regional Planning Agency

Regional Marketing Award 2012
Todd Jackson, Big Blue Adventure

Hospitality Award 2012
Cedar Glen Lodge

Special Recognition in Hospitality 2012
North Lake Tahoe Visitor Information Center- Tahoe City

Distinguished Community Service 2012
Tahoe City Rotary

Special Recognition 2012
Kings Beach Commercial Core Improvement Project

North Lake Tahoe Bridal Faire & Guide

The North Lake Tahoe Chamber and Squaw Valley will be collaborating on a North Lake
Tahoe Bridal Faire. The event will be from noon until four o’clock on Saturday, April
13, 2013. Booths are $100 for members and free for caterers providing samples. Both
Squaw and the North Lake Tahoe Chamber are adding this event to bridal websites and
are partnering up with local (Tahoe, Sacramento, and Bay Area) wedding blogs,
magazines, and websites for promotion of the event.

In addition to the North Lake Tahoe Bridal Faire a North Lake Tahoe Bridal Guide will
be created and printed. This guide will be given to every bride who attends the Bridal



Faire, available for download on Gotahoenorth.com, and will be distributed at the Visitor
Information Centers throughout the next year.

Legislative Luncheon

Join fellow Chamber members on Thursday, April 25th, as the North Lake Tahoe
Chamber/CVB/Resort Association hosts the 2013 Legislative Luncheon.

13-4




| e
@- =

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

North Lake Tahoe’s #1 Resource for Business & Community Information
Event and Education $chedule

April

4

13

16

18

25

26

Ribbon Cutting: ServiceMaster 5-6pm
923 Incline Way, Incline Village

ChamberEd: Linkedln and Social Media 9am-12
Hampton Inn, Truckee

New Member Orientation 5:30-6:30pm
Tahoe City Visitor Information Center

Special Event: Bridal Faire Noon-4pm
Squaw Valley Olympic Valley Lodge

ChamberEd: ABC's of Social Media 12-1pm
Webinar

Mixer: Keep the Sierra Green’s Earth Day
Celebration 5-7pm
Mamasaki Restaurant, Squaw Valley

Special Event: Legislative Luncheon 12-2pm
TBA

ChamberEd: Affordable Care Act for Small Business
Tahoe City Visitor Information Center 9am-12

13-S




g2
@ E—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Staff Report for Board

Subject: Approval of Community Marketing Grants for the Tahoe City Downtown
Association (TCDA)

From: Deanna Frumenti, recommendation of approval from the Business Association
and Chamber Collaborative (BACC)

Decision Considerations:
B The TCDA has presented a proposal requesting $10,000:
o $1,000 for US Nationals Sponsorship
$2,820 for local advertising
$580 for graphics and collateral
$2,100 for marketing concerts and other events
$1,500 for website redesign content and images
o $1,000 for the redesign of the Tahoe City Walking Map
B The 2013 Marquis Events and Programs from the TCDA:
o Concerts at Commons Beach
Wine Walk
Farmers’ Market
Fourth of July Celebration
Solstice Festival
Movies at Commons Beach
Lake Tahoe Oktoberfest
Grape Stomp
Holiday Hop
Harvest Festival
Shop Local
Farm to Table Dinner

c o 0 0

OO0 C 000000 C o0 o0

Strategic Plan/Master Plan Alignment: By 2016 (ongoing), the organization will
have built trust, confidence and leadership with key partners through
accountability, transparency, and frequent and consistent communication following
a key partner communication plan.

By 2016, the organization will have provided advocacy for all project and program
development that aligned with our mission.

Staff Recommendation: Approve Community Marketing Grant Requests

-1



~
J
-2

?W zBo._.zBOn_

OI<._.

€10T ‘ST yoIey

|lesodoid €T0C ® MaIASY ¢TO¢ YAIL

Juels sunayieN Alunwwod Y 1IN




UOTJEPUNO,] [BIOURUL] AJISISAL(] puUe MO.ID) ‘9DIOJUINY e

(sdrysroumyred jijoad-uou pue Loeooape

Surpnpur) uonedonre pue wsLeayunjo A doEas( pue prmng e
sdiyszosuodg moiny pue dofead(] e
diysioquiopy puedxq pue 93e103AUY o

SOAIRTIIU]

@dﬂm SJUSAY @ﬁﬁduﬂﬁvhm Doy MﬁmmeUO.Dm mo SSCIN M@U«.DMHU IJNOIXH e

S9AN08[q0 £T0¢C VAIL

~

1H-3



1sonbar uodn syqeyrese S[re1op JULWAeJ e/

(0007) syurxdor g syepdn

pe do-02 jo uonaod vaoL

L1 soye] 107 H1pIqIsta 2ap1sod peoueyuy foS07 , L) weorewry v,
1107 &o.a %8¢ dn sonueAlx 1D-90YeL

000°09< SPuepualle [e30], ‘sI3fo ‘duolg v&w.ﬁu ‘Am[ 3o Ya¥ ‘[eANSI] 90DS[OS ‘SILPOUO))

SISOy /7 S9I0N

‘Supurid 3 uSsap xexons 3 sunyooaq diysioquow s1a3sod syuoay

[ 39 ‘AL POYE] U] SUISUCOAT mﬂﬁw.duaowm 030 ‘sdo-00 ‘syusay -

000018 - T®OL

£Les
0sz$

- LETS

LTS

80+ %

085%
STTies

TMIpuadxy

- Tesdyerjo) ® sorydern

sdeyy Sunyress

SpINg IONSIA VULIN

4 AN JOJ uSig

[eoog doyg

"SI syuRAg

SUSIJI2APY

g
¥
=
[

o

M3IADY 1UeID SunaieN YVAJL ZTOZ

\Ll - L.‘



~

aapraocad dew sjewsaype gy digsaemred yo Suguiad xp uSisopoy
soSeur “A9p JuaU0d fudisopay

110T woy o8¢ dn senusasx L317) soye]

*039 ‘uIsnIAPE ‘qas ‘[eIaIR][0)

QIO AuRyy R 90D5[0§ I53302q01NQ ‘A[nf Jo YiF rean suip swreiSoud p syusas Joy

AL [e007] ‘orpey ‘saouueq ‘Jurt

‘spe do-0o oamy jo uonaod yanr

*019 ‘SuisnaeApe ‘qos. ‘[eI1e[[o)

[ EL i (1)

000°01$

000°TS
00S°1$
000°1$

-001°T$

0898

065°1$
0€L$

005$

000°1$

SIN}Ipu?a mu.hm

| PG LJ0ISTA VHLIN

sdepy Suryresm
IS IAA!
[eoo7 doys

Supoyae,
SIURAT JOYIQ) B SHIOUO))

- [exogeq[o) 1 sorydean

LYo

ourzegeyy soye],

Suisnaoapy

diystosuods - syeuoneN s

lesodoid 1ueln) guneMieN vadl €102

u-s



a

sjuaAg [nfssadong aropy a[qpuyg [2poyy XIq dojosag + N

JUry 9] / 9s.1N0)) J[OL)
IQUUI(] 9]qe] O UWLIE] e
eoo doyg e

[BATISO,] ISOAIRH e

;P JUOILINNBAA o
dwoig odein)
1S9JI9GOI() QOUE] e T o
SUOUIWIO ) Je SITAOIA o
[EATISO 201STOS o

A[ o Y3nog e

SI[IRIA S, JOULIR] o

AEMPUM o

dopy £Lep1[ol] e yorIg SUOWILION) JE §3.190U07) o

Swielgold % 1UaA] sinbie\ €TOZ

/

\4-



cMohy

wreiso1q eoo] doyg Puow [y
HI9WHDHA

dopy Leprioyy ¢ IequusaoN

HIFWHAON
18I 10 YO DT, 1€ 12q0100)
159JM3.g /1591301 O g 19qO1Q

Teanisa 1S9Ale]

L voye] -5 1990300
O.T.MHNAH o m,;?O.HUO.Hmow ﬁm..ﬁ MGG—OUUO

JH4d0100

IO U D 244 UD)

JoMIe]y SIsuLIe] 97 Iequuaydog

JoY IR SIDULIR] 5] Toquuiaidag

JoNIejy sIouLre 7] Joquaidag

OTWLY / Qg s1Is00g /Yeag

SUOTUTUO)) UO JI90U0)) Jeur] § toquuaidog

duwoyg adexny 1) soye],
JodIely saouLre ¢ roquraideg

oreg yremapig Lep zoqe ] g requaidag

aeg N[eamapig Ae(] 10qe] | Iequuaidag

PEAg SUOUIUIO,) UO §3I90U0)) | Ioquuaidog

€1 10 9 saquiaydeg

HIIWHLLIS
o[eg [emopI§ Le(] Joqe] ¢ ISndNy
JoNIe]y SIOULIE] g7 ISNSny

yorag SUOWIWO)) UO SATAO)] Q7 ISNony
oeag SUOWITIO)) UO §)I90U0T)  §7 Isnany
JONIRJN SIOULIR] 77 ISnSny

[orIg SUOWIUIO) UO SSIAOJN |7 3Snany
YorOg SUOWIO)) UO §390U0) g Isnsny
[oeog SUOUIWIO) UO SAIAON 4] 3Sndny
(OeIg SUOWIWIO)) UO S}IS0U0Y) [ ISndny
JONIR\ SIOULIR] g Isnsny

ORI SUOWIWIO)) UO SITAOA] /,3snsny
[Oeag SUOTWIIOY) U0 §)I90U0)) s8Ny
JOMNJIRJN SISULIR,] [ 3snsny

ISNONV

Jepusjed Aeujwiidid €T0¢

4-1



g_é
@ﬁ

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
March 29, 2013
To: Board of Directors

From: Emily Detwiler, Visitor Information Manager
Re: Kings Beach Visitor Information Services Relocation

Due to the new developments in Kings Beach staff has been researching the
possibility of moving the current Visitor Information Booth from North Tahoe
Beach to the Kings Beach State Recreation Area. Currently the Visitor
Information Booth is open seasonally from mid-June to mid-September.

=  The new location would consist of a more temporary setup located in a
highly visible location (cost analysis attached)
= Sufficient storage for NLTRA equipment and highly visible banner
placement is available in/fon the bathroom building between the Event
Center and Coon St. Boat Launch.
» [f the weather is not cooperating there is an agreement with the NTPUD
for staff to utilize the foyer of the Event Center to assist visitors.
= No fees will be charged to the NLTRA to utilize storage facilities and the
Event Center staff would be grateful for assistance providing visitors with
information
= There is a Visitor Information sign located at North Tahoe Beach, paid for
and installed by the California Tahoe Conservancy 8-12 years ago. Lisa
O'Daly, with the Conservancy, asked if the NLTRA would be willing to
remove or relocate the sign. (Costs to remove/relocate the sign attached).
e No agreements were found between the NLTRA and the
Conservancy concerning the signage.
e The sign is permanent and displayed when the Visitor Booth is not
in service 7 2 months per year.
¢ There have been and currently are, year-round, stand-alone Visitor
Informational panels installed by the CTC providing Information to
visitors. (Pictures attached)

Staff Recommendations-Staff does not see value or responsibility to the
NLTRA to remove or relocate the Current Visitor sign. Staff suggests the
purchase of the 10 x 10 logo tent due to durability, ability to use at events year
round and ease of setup for staff. This will be funded out of the Visitor
Information Services Budget in July of 2013.

By 2012, the organization will have assessed regional needs for Visitor Information
distribution via virtual or physical locations and by 2016, will have implemented
plans.




uoieoo|ey ubis
[eAoway ubig

00°008'Z$
00°00€'L$

uoed0[oY/[eAoWIaY UBIS yoeag SPUn] 103 SISA[eUy u_mm_o

6.//2°18 [BIOL

€9'yecs | Buipiing Joj Jsuueg

00'95$ sbeg pues

Unaip alow dniegfo0 0r$ INEEES
Spelo) [euolssajo.d JON|66°672$ I g-a|qel
suon 00'792$ JsnoQ s|geL
Ajison ssa|/LveTs U] loj Jauueg

sodd 00'661$ BOLX0L-usl

jus] oboT-uopN

29'€20'2$ |El0L
£9veTs Buip|ing Joj Jouueg
A3s0D 210N [00°09$ pJeog yompues
suo9n 00'95% sbeg pueg
lealn) sX007(00°0v$ 1M exels
jonpoud jo 8yl papusixa|66°6¥2$ U g-9|qel
Auenb epelb jeuoissaloid|00 ¥92$ Jana) 9|gel
S]UBA® JUJayIp Je punol Jeak asnl006LL LS UOL X0l Jus]

sold

abie]

geL0e'L$ [ejoL

£9'¥¢2$ | Buipjing o} Jauueg

sjuaAe 4o} poob jou [lews|o0 09% pleog ysimpuesg

ApsoD alo|00°95$ sbeg pueg

suo9 00°0v$ M el

18819 $3007|69°601$ 7T X .87 8lge L

Jonpoud jo 8y pepusix3|00°ZLz$ JaAoQ |[qe |

Ayenb spelb jeuoisseioid|00°665$ UGXG-us |
sold llews

ape.n) [euo|ssajoid-ua] obom

sonsibo-e)iS yoeag sbury 10} siskjeuy 3s09

i



5-3

e A

yoeaqg aoye] yuop je ubig juaiing

yoeag aoye] ypo le abeubig



County Of P lacer TERI IVALDI, Senior Administrative Aide
tsayad(@placer.ca.gov

Public Information Office A —
175 Fulweiler Avenue mfitch@placer.ca.gov
Auburn, California 95603 )

Main 530-889-4030 ROBERT MILLER, Assistant PIO
Fax: 530-889-4023 rmiller@placer.ca.gov
Email: piostaffi@placer.ca.gov DOROTHY WALSH, Exce. Sccretary

Website: www.placer.ca.gov diwalsh@placer.ca.gov

For immediate release

March 26, 2013

Contact: Robert Miller, 530-889-4080, or
Mike Fitch, 530-886-4515

STATE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE RELEASES COUNTY BOND FUNDS

Proceeds from the sale of bonds by the former Placer County Redevelopment Agency that had been put on
hold by the state Department of Finance (DOF) have been released to the county. The Placer County Successor
Agency, which is closing down the Redevelopment Agency’s business, received notice from DOF that
approximately $11 million in bond proceeds that had been put on hold for the past two years are now available
for two county projects.

State law that disbanded all Redevelopment Agencies allowed DOF to hold these funds from being expended
until Placer County could prove that no further monies were owed the state by the former Agency.

These bond proceeds are critical to the highway improvement programs in both Kings Beach and Highway 49
in Auburn. Approximately $10 million will be for use in the Kings Beach Commercial Core Improvement
Project, which will revitalize a 1.1-mile section of State Route 28 through Kings Beach. Additionally, about $1
million is now freed for use in the Highway 49 improvement project in Auburn.

“The Department of Finance did finally bless our bond fund proceeds,” said Fifth District Supervisor Jennifer
Montgomery. “We’ll be getting just shy of $10 million from the dissolution of the Redevelopment Agency and
that’s really good news for the Commercial Core Improvement Project.”

The bonds were sold in 2006 and the county has been making payments on them. The DOF conducted three

separate audits of the former Redevelopment Agency’s financial dealings before issuing a “finding of
completion” that shows all monies owed to the state have been repaid.

#At A H

\(o- \




HIGHWAY 89 ROADWORK:

2013 SOUTHWEST GAS
RELOCATION PROJECT

Southwest Gas and its contractor will be working to replace
and relocate existing natural gas mains and piping. This work
is being done in conjunction with a Caltrans project to install a
new erosion control infrastructure.

The 2013 project is divided into two phases:

* Phase | (Pine Street to Grimsel Pass Road)
This is continuation work from the 2012 season to complete the replacement
of natural gas facilities. Work will start as early as April 1 (weather
permitting) and continue through May 31. Some night work may occur.
Phase Il (Grimsel Pass Road to Timberland Lane)

This is the primary work area for the 2013 season. Work will start as early as

May 1 (weather permitting) and continue through October 15. Some night
work may occur.

Traffic interfering work may cause 10 to 20 minute delays along Highway 89 while
construction is underway.

Southwest Gas is committed to the safe
and reliable delivery of natural gas to.our
customers Th y

FOR MORE
INFORMATION:

To get the most up-to-date
project information, please
reach out to Southwest Gas
via the following:

Please visit:
www.swgasliving.com/
construction

Please call:
800.835.6260

Please e-mail:
SWG89Update@swgas.com




it.

Public Information Sheet for Environmental Improvement Project:
Rehab Pavement and Drainage System

Contract: 03-2A9204, “Lakeside” Placer County, Highway 89

Location: In Eldorado and Placer counties from 0.2 mile south of the Placer County line to Tahoe City on
Highway 89 (8.7 miles +/-)

03-ED, PLA-89-27.2/27.4,0.0/T8.5

Prepared by: Roy Iskin, Resident Engineer
Contractor: Road and Highway Builders of California, Inc.
- Bids opened March 14,2012

« Description of work:
- Construction of comprehensive storm water runoff collection system, including sand vaults, sand

traps, curb and gutter and associated drainage piping.
. Road widening, retaining walls and complete pavement resurfacing (with asphalt concrete); with

associated signing and striping and other highway features.

Estimated work schedule:

Date: A Work Performed

Early May 2013  Utility relocations: Southwest Gas will continue its 2-1/2 year process of relocating all
gas mains and services. Work to resume in two locations: 1) complete the 6-inch PE main and
services south of Homewood; 2) Begin 8-inch HP and 6-inch PE main and service relocation work
between Grimsel Pass Road and Timberland (approx. 2.0 miles). The balance of O/H utility
relocations will be completed throughout the project limits over the course of the season.

Summer 2013 Caltrans contractor to construct nine sand vaults; anticipated to take two to three
months, between Placer County line and Madden Creek. (no other Caltrans roadwork

anticipated in 2013)
ot

May 2014 Complete the utility relocations: Southwest Gas will finish work by end of Jane 2014,
between Timberland and Tahoe City (approx 2.5 miles).

Caltrans contractor to start the drainage and roadwork between Wilson Street and Cherry
Street. Work at this location to be completed before October 15, 2014.

May 2015 Caltrans contractor to resume drainage and roadwork between Cherry Street and Ward
Creek, Work to be completed before October 15, 2015.

TCPUD contractor to construct new multi-purpose trail project between Trout Street and
Cherry Street (adjacent to Hwy 89).

May 2016 Caltrans contractor to resume drainage and roadwork between Ward Creek and Truckee
River Bridge in Tahoe City. All project work to be completed before October 15, 2016.

Traffic control hours: Dependent on location. Ward Creek is the north/south cut-off for
traffic restrictions:

E-2




edltrans:
South of Ward Creek:

+ 2013 sand vault work is restricted to night work only, Sunday midnight through Monday 7 a.m.; and
daily Monday to Friday, 7 p.m. to 7 a.m.

« Peak season traffic control (June 15 - Labor Day) allows lane closures from midnight Sunday to 10 a.m.
Friday. No lane closures allowed from Friday 10 a.m. through Sunday midnight

+ Off-peak season traffic control (Labor Day - June 15) allows lane closures from midnight Sunday to noon
Friday. No lane closures allowed from Friday noon through Sunday midnight.

» Driveways and cross streets to be closed no longer than 30 minutes. Residents to be notified of closure
72 hours in advance. '

» Maximum length of closure is 1 mile with a maximum of two closures separated by 1 mile. Traffic to be
stopped no longer than 10 minutes or delayed a total of 20 minutes.

« Full width of traveled way open to public traffic from October 30 through April 15.

North of Ward Creek:

+ Peak season traffic control (June 15 - Labor Day) allows lane closures from midnight Sunday to noon
Monday; and daily from 7 p.m. to noon Monday to Thursday; and 7 p.m. Thursday to 10 a.m. Friday.
No lane closures allowed from Friday 10 a.m. through Sunday midnight.

» Off-peak season traffic control (Labor Day - June 15th) allows lane closures from midnight Sunday
to 1 p.m. Monday; and daily from 7 p.m. to 1 p.m. Monday to Friday. No lane closures allowed from
Friday 1 p.m. through Sunday midnight.

+ Driveways and cross streets to be closed no longer than 30 minutes. Residents to be notified of closure
72 hours in advance.

« Maximum length of closure is 1 mile with a maximum of two closures separated by 1 mile. Traffic to be
stopped no longer than 10 minutes or delayed a total of 20 minutes.

» Full width of traveled way open to public traffic from October 30 through April 15.

£-3




“LAKESIDE” ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENT

PROJECT LIMITS 4

§
Q
“
&
R4
£

i
w@
|

Map not to scale.

TRUCKEE RIVER BRIDGE

A \
8 (
ol j LOCATION 3
-g 5 Caltrans 2016
o "/ Road Construction
n: /
/ |
A T
(@
v
& LOCATION 2 g
wlm
@ b=y Caltrans 2015 =
o Fi Road Construction m
[}
= %)
<
Y Yy ~
e , A
- Limited Drainage
= 2013
‘Y ok LOCATION 1
8 = E\\\d\"jf
o = N\p\O/O_//" Caltrans 2014
el 7 Road Construction
o= '
Lo
~ an Chambers Lodge
— hge
g T . Tahoma
Y 09 “.  Placer Co.¥
v K 1 El Dorado Co.
&
-\&’*J
&7
s | 5
P A
. . B
5& SOUTHUWEST GAS CORPORATION : 5
(e}
' ] %5 laftrans:
A

£ -4




gg
e
@ﬁ:

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Assoclation

THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday March 6, 2013 — 8:30 am — 11 am
Tahoe City Public Utility District
Preliminary Minutes

ATTENDANCE: Phil GilanFarr, Wally Auerbach, Kali Kopley, Ron Parson, Alex Mourelatos, Valli
Murnane, Jennifer Merchant, and TRPA Representative (Kristi Boosman)

NOT PRESENT: Andy Wirth, Eric Brandt, Bill Rock,

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: Sandy Evans Hall, Ron Treabess, Andy Chapman, Deanna Frumenti, Lisa de
Roulet, Judy Laverty and Jessica Walker

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Patrick Wright

A. CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH QUORUM
Chair Phil GilanFarr called the meeting to order at 8:41am, and a quorum was established.

B. AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL
1. Agenda Additions and/or Deletions
2. Approval of Agenda

M/SIC (Kapley/Parson) (7-0-0) to approve the agenda with items taken out of order if necessary

C. PUBLIC FORUM
D. REPORTS & ACTION ITEMS (1 hr. 35 minutes) 8:35-10:10

Organization (20 minutes)
3. Master Plan Update — Sandy Evans Hall (6 minutes)
¢ Included in the packet is a revised schedule. There are several reason that the schedule
needs to be changed. Moving forward the opportunity to reach the consultants is later
than originally anticipated. It was also thought that rather than push the public outreach
into the middle of summer it makes sense to move it to fall. The funding has also been
revised and that has been discussed with Jennifer Merchant.

4. Financial Reforecast — Lisa de Roulet (15 minutes)

e There was a finance committee last week where it was reported that we are currently
projecting a shortfall of $41,628. Lisa explained that some of the areas contributing to the
shortfall are Membership revenue, Conference Sales revenue, and an expanded footprint
of Visitor Information Center(VIC). Another big contributor was the reconfiguration of the
phone systems.

e She has proposed three ways to work to resolve the shortfall. There are some funds in
marketing that have not been committed yet, there are funds accrued for bonuses that
can be used, and allow the remainder to fall to unrestrictednet assets.

i. Inregards to the VIC overage, when we budgeted in March of last year we
were not yet anticipating the major VIC upgrade.

e No action required today but wanted to update the board.

11-1




» The Board would like some further information on what the difference the new VIC has
made. Lisa was able to clarify off the Key Metrics on 20-1-1 in the packet.

s The Board had a lengthy discussion about this. Their concerns included changes in the
budget from the County Supervisors as well as the new VIC not being part of the original
budget. It was also asked how overages and underage’s were reconciled on the budget.

ACTION - Future changes from CEQ’s office in timing or funding something will be put on the
agenda for explanation.

Marketing (25 minutes)
5. MTRIP Update — Andy Chapman {5 minutes)
e All of the year-over-year stats are up. RevPar, ADR and Occupancy for the upcoming
summer are also all up. Looking at the incremental number of this year over last the
numbers are above last year.

6. Lake Tahoe Sports Organizing Committee/X Games Bid Update — Andy Chapman (10
minutes)

s There is a site visit starting today. The operation teams from Squaw and Heavenly got
together a couple weeks ago to discuss what types of infrastructure needs and business
disruption will occur. They have also have started falks with Reno, as with the previously
discussed combined winter and summer games, some events will need to take place
down there. Finally, they have also been working with Snow Park Technologies.

o Julie mentioned that it would be a huge undertaking if we get this bid. Also noted, the bid
is a three year contract but they are going fo request at a least 5 years due to all the
infrastructure needs.

e The current target date is the last weekend in February.

7. Visit California Marketing Referendum — Julie Maurer (10 minutes)

s Julie Maurer from Squaw Valley and Visit California gave a brief presentation about the
upcoming Marketing Referendum. This referendum happens every 6 years in the state of
CA. It is a result of California being almost zero funded by the state.

o Visit CA has a budget of $50 million. The majority of this comes from Rental Car industry
via a special tax.

+ The remainder comes from us assessing ourselves as an industry. Businesses with rev
over 1 million are taxed less than 1%.

¢« We don't spend a lot on in state marketing. International get much more funding with that
being the most important market segment to market to.

¢ lastyear, which was such a poor show year we suffered a lot in Tahoe. However other
destinations that focus more on international visits did not suffer near as much.

¢ ltis important that { everyone votes yes on the referendum. Ballots should be received
around March 12" and are due April 12™

¢ Julie then showed a short Visit California film supporting the referendum.

ACTION — Send out a dedicated eblast about the referendum, as some people may not be aware of
what the referendum is all about.

Transportation/Infrastructure (20 minutes}
8. Resort Triangle Transportation Vision Coalition(RTTVC) update — Ron Treabess (10 minutes)
+ The RTTVC will have their 3 meeting tomorrow. At that meeting there wili be reports
from all three committees. The Funding and Governance Options Investigation
Committee, Cost Scenario Committee and the Outreach Committee will all give a report
on their progress. There will also be a guest speaker, Eric Thronson.
9. Free Skier Shuttle Report — Ron Treabess (10 minutes)
* In the packet is the most recent Free Ski Shuttle Report put together by TNT/TMA. The
total ridership is 2,346 over 41 days. Interestingly there are more riders on weekdays vs

7 -




weekends. It is important to note that those weekdays are holidays. Average ridership is
about 78/day. The cost per passenger is $48.24.

Membership (5 minutes)
10. Membership Sales, Activities and Events — Deanna Frumenti (5 minutes)
» In the month of February there were 22 new members, 3 write offs, and 68 renewing
members. The February focus was a membership drive.
» Some of the upcoming chamber events include the Community Awards Dinner on March
27, the Bridal Faire on April 13, and the Legislative Luncheon on April 25.

Special Presentation (20 minutes)
11. California Tahoe Conservancy: North Tahoe Plans — Patrick Wright (20 minutes)

» Patrick gave a report on some of the projects that the Conservancy is working on in the
North and West Shore.

He thanked staff for their participation and success of the Plates for Powder program.
They are finally moving forward on bike trails; Dollar Point and Homewaood.

He discussed the land exchange program that is going on with the Forest Service.

All of these programs go along with the area plan updates.

E. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

s Kristi Boosman gave a brief update on the Homewood litigation. 15 out of 16 complaints by Sierra
Club were without merit. The economic analysis was the only complaint that was with merit. The
Judge ruled that he wants TRPA to complete a supplemental EIS on the economic analysis and
then present for public input. There is no timeline as of now.

¢« TRPA will continue to implement RPU until judge tells them to stop. Several parts of the RPU are
already being implemented.

s Jennifer Merchant announced that her office received 59 qualified applicants for the
Administrative Secretary position, they will be sifting through and hopefully hire someone soon.
The National Associaticn of Counties Board has selected Alaska and Hawaii for their 2014 and
2015 conferences, and therefore will not be coming to Tahoe.

« Alex Mourelatos stressed that he feels it is important to push all transportation initiatives to front
line employees.

s Phil GilanFarr said that he will need about 60 more volunieers for the US National Championship
at Squaw Valley on March 16-24. March 22™ will be the opening ceremony; smoke jumpers,
awards ceremony, parade through The Village, and a Wailers concert on Sundeck.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR ~ MOTIONS (5 min) 10:10 — 10:15
All items (in bold) listed under the consent calendar-motions are considered to be routine and/or have
been or will be reviewed by commitiee, and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a Board member or staff person requests a specific item be removed
from the consent calendar for separate consideration. Any iter removed will be considered after the
meotion and vote to approve the remainder of consent calendar-motions.

12. Board Meeting Minutes — February 6, 2013

13. Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee - February 25, 2013

14. Marketing Commiittee — February 28, 2013

15, Business Association and Chamber Collaborative — No meeting in February

16. Lodging Committee — No Meeting in February

17. Conference Sales Directors Committee — February 7, 2013

18. Finance Committee — February 27, 2013

19. Executive Committee Report — February 27, 2013

20. Financial Reports for February, 2013

1.Financial Analysis — Project Updates
21. Conference Sales Reporis
22. Infrastructure/Transportation Activity Report — February

M/S/C {(Auerbach/Parson) {(7-0-0) to approve the consent calendar as presented.

\7-3



G. MEETING REVIEW AND STAFF DIRECTION

* & & & * »

Future changes from CEOQO's office in timing or funding something will be put on the agenda for the
CEO to explain.

Chamber will send an eblast on visit CA referendum.

Have a final figure including all costs on final ski shuttle report.

Push transportation vision to front line and community.

Andy Wirth is Undercover Boss and will be on the show this Friday at 8pm.

Golf course open house 3/26 & 27.

On Wednesday, March 27 there is a Placer County Economic Development awards breakfast as
well as the Community Awards Dinner in the evening.

There will be an article in The Weekly about IRONMAN and the impact to the area.

The NLTRA has a new Community Page in Sierra Sun and Bonanza once a month.

Will be creating a Marketing Destination Growth Strategy task force. Will be going to the
Marketing Committee to look for members but also want to make open to Board members.

H. CLOSED SESSION (If necessary)

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

J. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting is adjourned at 10:34am

Submitted by

Jessica Walker

Executive Assistant

NLT Chamber/CVB/Resort Association

\7-




g@
! Y -——-———-—...\—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
Staff Action Items

Left from Board Meeting 3-6-13

Sandy — If there is a significant change in timing or funding caused by County CEOs
Office prior to submitting an approved item to the Board of Supervisors, the County will
be placed on the next Board Agenda to provide explanation.

Sandy/Jessica/Andy — Distribute the VOTE YES on the Visit California Marketing
Referendum to all members and specifically to potential voters (over $1M gross revenue)
prior to voting deadline April 12. DONE

Ron — Provide an End of Season report on the Free Skier Shuttle that includes all costs in
a cost per person analysis.

Left from Board Meeting 1-9-13
Sandy/Andy/Judy — Assist SnowFest! with convening a group of ski resort, lodging and
business partners to discuss the future of the event APRIL

Sandy — Talk with Peter Kraatz at Placer County DPW about changing days off for
TART drivers in order to provide service on Christmas Day EMAIL SENT

Ron — Add to January Joint Infrastructure/Transportation committee agenda a discussion
about formally combining the two committees into one

Left from Board Meeting 12-5-12
Sandy/Jessica — Create communication plan feedback survey for key partners JUNE

Ron — Work with Infrastructure committee to define criteria and create a policy for use of
Infrastructure Maintenance funds FEBRUARY/MARCH

Ron — Develop with the County a funding strategy for future plowing of the pathway
between Fanny Bridge and the Tahoe City Transit Center

Deanna — For future Winter Expo event, consider later timing (week of Dec. 15),
promote heavily to front line employees, clarify purpose and measurement of success,
focus on winter activities, ski areas, etc. as booths — less non-winter oriented businesses
NOVEMBER

\7-S




Left from Board Meeting 11-7-12
Deanna, Ron, Sandy — Keep transportation focus on agenda with the Business
Association and Chamber Collaborative ONGOING

Left from Board Meeting 10-3-12
Ron — Develop a cost analysis of adding a stop at Tahoe Cross Country area for the Free
Skier Shuttle in year 2, and report back to the board in May 2013 on the program success

Left from Board Meeting 4-4-12
Ron — Obtain from the county a breakdown of 2011 facility maintenance expenses

Left from Board Meeting 3-7-12

Lodging Committee/Andy — Develop strategy for leisure travel promotion for small
lodging, means of representing data from small lake lodging, strategies for retaining and
raising ADR

Andy — Develop 3 year measureable goals for coop

Left from Board Meeting 8§-3-11
Sandy/Ron — When recommending restructure of committees, consider disallowing
county from appointing members to the Infrastructure committee — IN PROGRESS

Ron — Before consideration of any future bus shelters, board needs to approve a Master
Bus Shelter Plan — Have talked to Peter Kratz about the shelter master plan and it is
in progress

\7- b




@ -

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee
MEETING DATE: March 25, 2013
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Wally Auerbach, Jennifer Merchant

ACTION ITEMS TAKEN:

MOTIONS MADE/NOTE:

M/S/IC (Perman/Pang) (10-0-0) to approve the Joint Infrastructure/Transportation
Committee Agenda for March 25, 2013

M/SIC (Colyer/Paulson) (10-0-0) to approve the Joint Infrastructure/Transportation
Committee minutes from February 25, 2013

M/S/C (Bergman/Pang) (10-0-0) to recommend that the Board accepts and
recommends the draft IWP for the purpose of enabling the preparation of a draft
2013/14 Infrastructure and Transportation budget.

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:
Staff requests that the Board accepts and recommends the draft IWP for the purpose of
enabling the preparation of a draft 2013/14 Infrastructure and Transportation budget

\ 8-




. ————
@ ' ———

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Marketing
MEETING DATE: March 28, 2013
BOARD MENMBERS PRESENT: Eric Brandt

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

3.1 M/S/C (Maurer/Moore) (6/0) to approve the agenda as presented.

4.1 M/S/C (Wilson/Maurer) (6/0) to approve the Marketing meeting minutes from
February 28, 2013.

6.1 M/S/C (Brandt/Wilson) (6/0) to approve the removal of dollar signs for lodging on
the GoTahoeNorth website.

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:



g2
g _—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Business Association and Chamber Collaborative
MEETING DATE: March 13, 2013
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Eric Brandt

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

MOTIONS MADE/NOTE:

M/SIC (Hoch/Doyle) (5-0-0) to approve the Membership Advisory Committee minutes of
May 9, 2012.

M/S/C (Williams/Doyle) (5-0-0) to recommend to allocation of the Community Marketing
Grant to the Tahoe City Downtown Association.

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:

The Collaborative requests the board approves the allocation of the Community Marketing Grant
to the Tahoe City Downtown Association.




[ ——————~
@ =

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Lodging
MEETING DATE: March 7, 2013
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Eric Sather

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

Action item to staff (Emily): Have Jeremy do a presentation at next Lodging Committee
meeting regarding MTS and the ski shows he has attended.

Action item to staff (Andy) to add as an agenda item for next Marketing Committee meeting.

8.2 M/S/C (Beck/Williams) (5/0) to approve the removal of dollar signs on the
gotahoenorth.com website.

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

3.1 M/S/C (Milani/Williams) (5/0) to approve the agenda as presented.

4.1 M/S/C (Williams/Milani} (5/0) to approve the Lodging Meeting minutes from
November 1, 2012.

5.1 M/S/C (Beck/Williams) (5/0) to approve the Lodging Meeting minutes from January
10, 2013.

6.2 M/S/C (Milani/Williams) (5/0) to re-elect Christy Beck as Lodging Committee Chair
for 2013

L=\




[
@ -_—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Finance
MEETING DATE: March 28, 2013
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Bill Rock, Jennifer Merchant, and Ron Parson

ACTION ITEMS TAKEN:
Lisa de Roulet will do a 9-Month Actual/3-Month Reforecast for the April meeting.

Lisa de Roulet will try to negotiate a lower audit fee from McClintock Accountancy.
Lisa de Roulet will separate the Conference Revenue of Statistics into present and future sections on the
Key Metrics dashboard. She will also include the actual conference revenue number for both the current

and previous fiscal years.

Lisa de Roulet will prepare a summary of the VIC construction management issue for the Board.

MOTIONS MADE / VOTE:
M/S/C (Merchant/Frushon) (3/0) to approve the agenda as presented.

M/S/C (Merchant/Frushon) (3/0) to approve the Finance Committee minutes of February 27, 2013.

BOARD APPROVAL / DIRECTION REQUESTED:
M/S/C (Parson/Frushon) (4/0) to recommend the Board of Directors approve the February 2013 Financial
Statements.

M/S/C (Merchant/Parson) (4/0) to recommend the Board of Directors approve the selection of McClintock
Accountancy for the 2013/14, 2014/15, and 2015/16 Financial Audits.

M/S/C (Parson/Frushon) (4/0) to recommend the Board of Directors approve the January 2013 Employee
Handbook.

231




f v
o B
@ -

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
NLTRA Executive Committee
Friday, March 29, 2013
8:30 a.m.

NLTRA Offices

Executive Committee Report

Present: Kali Kopley, Valli Murnane, Ron Parson, Phil GilanFarr (phone), Alex Mourelatos
(phone)
A. Open Session

1. Ttems for Board Meeting Agenda — April 3
All items on the agenda were discussed. Some time was shaved off of update
reports, a longer time was allowed for Jerry Gamez on the TOT Ordinance issues.
Sandy will request a copy of the presentation to go out with the packet

2. Letter of Opposition to SB 564
The officers voted to ask Sandy to write a letter addressing the opposition to SB 564
which requires excessive reporting on accidents and injuries.

3. West Shore traffic plan for SW Gas and CalTrans 2013-2016
Ron Parson will address the West Shore traffic plan for the construction by SW Gas
and CalTrans. He would like the NLTRA to write a letter to encourage a better
consolidation of scheduling of this construction.

4. CEO Goals and Performance Evaluation — Meeting with Laura Moriarty
Sandy will be meeting with Laura today and information will be ready for the board
on the May 1 meeting. She will need to meet with the Exec. Committee at some
point in April and Sandy will coordinate.

ay-|




NLT Chamber/CVB/ Resort Association
Financial Statements

For the Eight Months Ending February 28, 2013

25 -1




north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

March 28, 2013

To:

Finance Commiitee

From: Kim Lambert

Re:

Major Variances of the February 2013 Financial Statements

The following are the major budget to actual variances YEAR-TO-DATE:

Membership dues are down due to write-offs of non-renewing members; however, actual
revenue is ahead of last year at this time.

Membership Activities revenue is down; however, corresponding expense is also down.

Marketing Commissions are down due to slow sales of the Ski Tahoe North interchangeable
lift ticket.

Miscellaneous revenue is under budget; anticipated sales opportunities have not yet
materialized.

Conference salaries are over budget as not enough money was budgeted for sales
cormmissions.

Rent expense is up due to increased utilities and the additional cost of snow removal.

Telephone, Insurance/Bonding, Supplies and Equipment Rental/Leasing expense are over
budget in most departments due to the expansion of operations.

Programs expense is under budget as NLTRA has not yet received invoices from Community
Marketing Grant recipients. All money budgeted will be spent.

Special Events expense is over budget currently; however, it is aligned with Percent of YTD
Budget Consumed (67%).

Market Study Reports, and Miscellaneous Programs expenses are down in comparison to
budget due to timing. The budgeted money will be spent.

Credit Card Fees are up due to increased consumer purchases at the new Visitor Information
Center.

Variances in Infrastructure and Transportation Project Costs are due to timing of projects.



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BALANCE SHEET
Feb 28, 2013
Assets
Fehruary 28, February 29,  June 34,
2013 2012 2012
Current Assels
Pefty Cash 500 500 500
Cash - Operations Acct #6712 830,474 882,042 698,840
Cash ~ Payrotl Account #7421 7,350 6,571 16,479
Marketing Cooperalive Cash 4,786 177,687 217,829
Cash - Infrastructure #8163 925,326 122,001 40,939
UBS Cash 8,596 9,051 8,557
Operations Money Market BW 44,858 244,409 244,608
Cilizens Bank CDs - 207,847 0
Cash in Drawer (63) - 355
Accounts Recelvable 28,016 119,440 121,951
AIR - Sales Esfimates 2,566 7,168 4,064
AR - TOT Funding 1,551,132 1,634,708 443,558
Undeposited Funds 364 - 28
WoebLink Accounts Recejvable 49,265 - 0
Inventory Asset 19,267 4,406 13,108
AR TOT Transportation 382,185 343,241 103,200
AR TOT Infrastructure 3,425,793 7,541,659 4,962,993
Total Current Assets 7,280,414 11,300,731 6,877,008
Properly and Equipment
Furniture & Fixtures 64,991 54,991 64,991
Aceum, Dapr, - Furn & Fix {58,935) (50,605} (53,388)
Computer Equipment 41,344 60,000 41,344
Accum, Depr, - Computer Equip (39,653) (55,025} (37,923)
Computer Software 30,050 54,619 20,187
Accum. Amort. - Software (22,457) (54,620) {20,188)
Leasehold Improvements 24,204 23,284 23,284
Accum, Amort - Leasehold Impr (23.401) {22.507) (23,284}
Total Propery and Equipment 16,222 19,337 15,024
Other Assets
Prepaid Expenses 104,854 171,701 49,688
Prepald Insurance 6,652 3,304 4,708
Tetal Cther Assets 111,506 175,805 54,597
Total Asseafs 7,408,142 11,495,673 6,946,629
Liabilities and Net Assets
2013 2012 2012
Current Llabflities
Accounts Payable 884,422 202,166 860,182
Salaries | Wages Payable 35,874 48,056 59,843
Empl, Federal Tax Payable 1,496 (39} 1,496
State Taxes Payable - {1,226) 0
FUTA Taxes Payable 43 (40:2) 48
FSA Payable - 80 a
401 {k) Plan (3,999) (5,899} 701
401k Profit Sharing 5,434 7,155 15,434
Estimated PTQ Llability 56,143 67,410 60,883
Sales and Use Tax Payabie 470 1,262 2,428
Skl Tahoe Norif Jift tickets 10,356 15,697 2,857
Marketing Cooperative Lizbili 4,786 177,687 217,829
Intra-Company Borrowings (327) (304) (962)
AFW Suspanse Account (90} - (4,590)
Payrofl Liabilittes 8,669 13,164 4,350
Reserves - 27,056 0
Deferred Rev - Membership Dues 28,301 113,636 71,321
Def Ravenue - Othar 10,060 - 13,456
Unbilled Purchases 428 - 1}
Defesred Support 683,866 1,506,316 0
Deferred Support-Transportation 382,188 136,841 o]
Deferred Suppors - Infra 3,823,044 7,804,261 4,646,436
Deferred Sup- Infra Maint, Res 150,000 - 150,000
Total Gurrent Llabilities 6,161,167 _ 10,113,928 6,112,711
Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liahilities 6,161,167 10,113,928 6,112,711
Net Assets
Fund Balance - General - 4,592,495 4]
Fund Balance Restricted - 243,110 o]
Temp. Restricted Net Assets 5 - (4,217,078} 0
Temp. Rasfricted Net Assels 4 - 49,415 0
Unrestricled Net Assefs 442,264 29,477 305,763
Designated Marketing Reserve 293,110 - 293,110
Designated Infra Maint Reserve 98,544 - 98,544
Net Income 413,058 684,326 136,500
Total Net Assets 1,246,976 1,381,745 833,918
7,408,142 11,495,673 6,946,629

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

a6-3



Current
Month Actual

876,197
9,576
180
725

50
1,680
4,683

893,091

100,834
16,5616
2,287
546
1,244
633

35
1.217
1,050
173

2,218
629

2,800

1,500
148,272

440,749 -

(3,318)

33,064
201
1,767
477

80,762
222

2,604
150
404
363
338
317

27

1,361

839,528

12

53,575

Current
Month Budget

316,202

10,355

30,600
744

5,167
5,000
2,636

370,004

107,247
14,841
1,647
281
790
1,189

1,147
928
100

1,403
42

250

4,333
32,333

5,000
19,310
500

80,548
42

2,500
218
M7
242
922
158
395
g3t

277,381

183

92,808

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
BUDGET TO ACTUAL

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Membership
Reverues-Membership Activities
Revenue-Tus AM Breakfast Club

Special Events Autumn Food&Wine .

Revenues - Retail - Nontaxable
Mon-retail VIC income
Commissions

Merchandise Sales
Miscellaneous

Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
[nsurance/Bording
Supplles
Visitor Communicatlons - Other
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Miscellaneous Expense
Equipment Rental/l_easing
Tralning Seminars
Public Outreach
Professicnal Fees
Research & Planning Membership
Research & Planning
Transportation Projects
Infrastructure Projects
Programs
Autumn Food & Wine
Special Events
Membezship Actlvities
Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
Classified Ads
Promotions/Giveaways
Market Siudy Reporis/Research
Marketing Cooperative/Media
Media/Collateral/Production
Miscellanecus Programs
Conference - PUD
Cost of Goods Seld
Assaociate Relations
Board Functions
Credit Card Fess
Automobile Expenses
MealsiMeetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Travel
Bad Debt

Total Operating Expenses
Revenues- Inferest & Investment
Markeling Reserves

Net Income {Loss)

For the 8 months ended Feb 28, 2013

Consolidated Dapariments

Year fo Data
Actual

3,567,576
75919
17,193

7,119

1,175
47,934
60,803

75

3,777,794

814,115
127,904
25,460
2,310
9,097
11,562
348
9,664
7,810
1,841
371
14,900
1,784

22,358
3,000
50,646
354,433
1,037,684
11,282

127,046
8,433
5919

477

727

33
646,086

21,797
26,844
1,545
2,903
3,799
4,618
2,933
3,720
1,184
300

3,364,932
302

413,164

Year to Date
Budget

2,529,617
82,843
48,005

5,951

54,990
80,500
20,288

2,802,194

827,714
118,726
16,719
2,247
6,323
9,275

2,176
7427
2,284
342
11,221
1,033
1,867
20,975
§,000
49,664
831,667

140,000

33,500
37,102
4,000

5,000
644,381

40,889
23,500

2,117
3,333

2,183 "

7,372
1,317
3,807
5,049

2,875,010

1,467

(71,349)

Variance

1,087,959
(6,924}
(30,812}

1,168

0

0

1,175
(7,056)

303
(20,213)

975,600

13,599
{9,178)
(8,741
(63)
{2,774)
{2,287}
(348)
{488)
{383)
443
(29)
(3.679)
(751)
1,867
(1,383)
2,000
(982)
477,234
(1,037,684)
128,718
0
(93,546)
28,669
(1,819)
{477
(727
4,967
{1,718)
0

19,092
0

(3,344)
572
430

(1,616)

2,754

{1,616} *

{489,922)
(1,185)
)

484,512

Prior Year To
Date Acfuat

2,882,390
70,560
42,545

6,602
78,947
342

114,697
16,106
)

3,212,195

798,484
83,315
17,934

2,087
6,375
10,591
90
9,081
9,844
1,999

10,617
1,447

28,930
3,000
23,696
193,890
262,834
7,080
78,947
46,450
19,685
6,106
2,361

36,537
892,000
108,629

8,564
2,007
5,132
2,007
6,389
1,652
9,422
4173

2,502,425
1,608
27,056

684,322

Percent of
Total 2012 YTD Budget
2013 Budgst Consumed

(67%)
5,158,272 69%
124,265 61%
53,833 32%
8,027 80%
107,000 45%
79,000 7%
35,000 0%
5,566,297 68%
1,238,204 66%
178,091 2%
23,309 109%
3,370 69%
9,485 95%
13,918 83%
13,762 0%
1,140 70%
3,334 55%
684 54%
16,828 89%
3,100 58%
3,735 0%
26,975 83%
5,000 60%
82,000 62%
977,000 36%
1,363,831 76%
196,600 8%
190,153 67%
25,580 19%
6,000 99%
18,000 0%
966,566 67%
88,731 25%
10,000 0%
33,000 81%
3,075 50%
5,000 58%
3,400 112%
1,058 42%
2,160 136%
5172 7%
8,238 14%
5,566,499 60%
2206 14%

1,998 -

L5-4




Current
Month
Actual

204,153
0,576
180
725

50
1,680

4683

221,047

89,457
15,178
2,015
541
1,169
581
35
1,022
a8z
173

1,819
629

2,800
(3,318)

33,064
291
1,767
477

80,782
222

2,604
150
404
363
200
198

22

1,361

234,868
12

-6,329
[7,480)

Current
Month
Budget

204,153
10,365
30,600

744

5,167
5,000
2,536

257,956

03,686
13,627
1,380
280
857
968

963
813

1,166

250

5,000
19,310
500

80,548

42

2,500
202
47
242
405
158
395
631

224,140

150
-5,359

40,364

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
BUDGET TO ACTUAL

Statement of Activities and Changes In Net Assets
Forthe 8 months anded Feb 28, 2013
All Boparimenls oxcl Infra and Transp

Ravenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Membership
Revenues-Membership Activities
Revenue-Tue AM Breakfast Club
Speclal Events Autumn Focd&Wine
Revenues - Retail - Nontaxable
Non-retail VIC income
Commisslons
Merchandise Sales
Miscellaneous

Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Suppifes
Visitor Communications - Other
Depreciation
Equlsment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Miscellaneous Expense
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Tralning Seminars
Public Outreach
Professional Fees
Programs
Autumn Food & Wine
Special Events
Membership Activities
Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
Classified Ads
Promotions/Giveaways
Market Study Reports/Research
Marketing Cooperative/Media
Media/Collateral/Production
Miscellaneous Programs
Conference - PUD
Cost of Gaoeds Sold
Associate Relations
Board Funclions
Credit Card Fees
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscrptions
Travel
Bad Debt

Total Qperating Expenses
Revenues- interest & Investment
Marketing Reserves
Allocated

Net Income (Loss)

Year to Date
Actual

1,633,225
75,919
17,193

7,119

1,175
47,934
60,803

75

1,843,443

714,028
117,770
21,651
2,289
B,460
10,858
248
8,118
7,033
1,726
art
12,261
1,784

22,358
11,282

127,048
8,247
5,919

477
727

33
546,006

21,797

26,844
1,519
2,903
3,799
3,471
2,677
3,653
1,164

300

1,797,009
302
50,629

97,365

Year to Date
Budgst

1,633,225
82,843
48,005

5,951

54,980
60,500
20,288

1,905,802

718,403
109,018
14,019
2,237
5,257
7,742

7,704
6.500
1,384

9,328
700
831

20,875
140,000

33,600
37,102
4,000

5,000
644,381

40,889

23,500
1,967
3,333
2,183
3,239
1,267
3,485
5,049

1,852,093

1,200

-51,180

105,199

Varfance

0
(6,924)
{30,812}

1,168

0

o

1,175
(7,056)

303
(20,213}

{62,359}

4,375
(8,752)
{7,632)

(52}
{3,203)
(3,118}

(348)
{414)
(533)
{342}
{371}
(2,933}
(1,084)

831

(1,383)
128,718
0

(93,546)
28,855

(1,919)

@

(727)
4,967

{1,715}
0

16,002
0
(3,344)
448
430
{1,616)
{237)
(1,416
(168}
3,986
(300}

55,984
(898)

0

561

{7,834)

Prior Year To
Date Actual

1,790,852
70,560
42 545

6,802
78,947
342

114,607
16,108
(3)

2,120,648

698,409
71,828
14,800

2,081
5,323
9,459

90 -

7,669
8,835
1,072

8,656
1,069

28,930
7,050
78,947
46,450
19,685
6,106
2,023

36,537
692,000
109,629

B,564
2,043
5,132
2,007
4,070
1,624
9,350
4,173

1,893,631
1,269
27,056

51,742

252,972

11, 30, 42,
60,70
Tofkal 2012
2013 Budget

2,449,835
124,265
53,833
8,927

107,000
79,000
35,000

2,857,880

1,073,844
163,529
19,541
3,355
7,885
11,618

11,564
9,750
2,134

13,988
2,600
1,662

26,975

196,600

190,153
45,580
8,000

18,000
966,566

88,731
10,000
33,000
2,825
5,000
3,400
4,858
1,980
5,000
8,238

2,934,446
1,800
~76,785

1,999

Percent of

YTD Budget

Consumed
{675%)

67%
61%
32%
8%

45%
7%
0%

85%

B6%
2%
111%
60%
107%
93%

70%
72%
81%

88%
69%
0%
B83%
6%

67%
18%
59%

0%
G7%

25%
0%
81%
54%
58%
112%
1%
137%
73%
14%

61%
17%

0%

a5-5




Revenua
Placer County TOT Funding
Membership
Revenues-Membership Aclivities
Revenue-Tue AM Breakfast Club
Non-retsil VIC income
Commissions
Merchandise Sales
Miscellanecus

Tolal Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Talephone
Mall - USPS
InsurancefBonding
Supplies
Visitor Communications = Other
Depreciation

Equipmeni Support & Mainlenance

Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Miscellaneous Expense
Equipment RenlaliLeasing
Training Seminars

Professional Fees

Research & Planning Membership
Research & Pianning
Transportatlon Projects
Infrasiructure Projects
Programs

Speclal Events

Membsrship Activilies

Tuesday Merning Breakfast Club
Classified Ads
Promotions/Giveaways

Market Study Reporls/Research
Marketing Cooperative/Media
Miscellansous Pregrams

Cost of Goods Sold

Assaciate Relaiions

Board Funclions

Credil Card Fees

Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings

Dues & Subscriptions

Travel

[3ad Debt

‘Total Operating Expenses

Operating income {Loss)
Revenues- Interest & Invesiment
Allocated

Net Incoma {Loss)

Masieting

1,189,576

659

1,190,245

185,120
14,2403
7,642
72
1,780
2,055
75
2418
1914
380

22
1,767
1,054

556,768
21,575

28

340
1,350
1,761
547
1,164
300
941,664
248,581

89,428
159,153

Conference

234,801
5424

287,490

146,065

2,086
565
1,673
682

1,256
1,085
24

1,543

93

627
9,328

350

767
117
760

254,296
33,194
54,660

(21,466}

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Visitor
Information

208,847 :

1,175

50,803
270,825

138,623
75,273
3,655
330
2,168
4577
273
1,266
1,281
588

4,144
3,188

93

26,844
425

2,190

1,099
3n

268,387
4,438

31,701

(27,263) -

Departmental Summary
For the 8 Menths Ending Feb 28, 2013

. Marketlng *
Subtotal !

1,633,225:
5,424 |

1475 |
47,934
60,503

1,748,561 -

459,807
06,708 -
13,3¢2
1,616
5,820
7,314
346
4,929
4,219
1,062 1
.22
7,458 |
1,054 ;
3,188

: -
11,282
127,046

1278

727
B
646,006 ,
24,576 -

26,844

803

2,530

3,215
2,250
. 1,407
; 1,164 |
300
1,462,344 |
286,217

175,789
110,428 *

Transportation

764,368

764,268

48,223
5,067
1,872

1
319
326

773
388
58

1,320

3,000
18,521
354,433

=
L A N T I

571
13
38

- 433,006
331,332
22,566

308,766

Membership

70,456
17,193
7119

[

94,508

49,504
5,067
2,568

241
813
1,240

713
388
58

2,75t
180
160

I |

T.877
5019
477

222
£
1,269

82
556

80,260
14,548
23,250

(8,751}

Adminlstratlon

194,626
15,904
5,601
432
2,027
2,303

2416
2,366
606
349
2,055
550
19,010

w
a0 g Wy

254,402

(254,327)

302

{249,716)

{4,309)

Subtefal

764,368
70,496
17,193

7118

75

859,251

290,453

26,128
10,131
64
3,159
3,860

3,962
3,142
721
349
6,125
T3¢
19,470
3,000
18,521
354,433

8,062
5913
477

222

715
2,903
1,269

827

440

2,204 -

67,695

91,556

a02
(203,852)
295,710

i

infrasteucture

1,169,983

1,169,983

53,855
5,067
1,837

10
Né
379

773
388
58

1,320

32,125
#5.900
974,184

93

26

576
243
38

1,134,850
45,003
28,063

7,030

TOTAL

3,567,576
75,919
17,193

7118
1,175
47,054
60,803
75

3,777.7¢4

814,115
127.904
25,460
2,310
9,007
11,562
348
9,684
7,810
1,841
371
14,000
1,784
22,358
3,000
50,846
420,332
971,784
11,282
127,046
8.433
5919
477
727

33
646,096
21,797
26,844
1,545
2,903
3,799
4,618
2,933
3,729
1,164
300

3,364,932
412,362
302

413,164

a5-



Current
Month
Actual

148,697
14

148,711

153
122
198
10
1,361

128,972

11,179

8,560

Current
Month
Budget

148,697

2,250

150,947

103,198

11,262

36,487

North Lake Tahoe Resort Associafion

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Speclal Events Autumn Food&Wine
Commissions

Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salarles & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Suppiias
Visitor Communlcations - Othar
Depreclation
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Miscellaneous Expanse
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Training Seminars
Programs
Autumn Feod & Wine
Special Events
Membership Activitles
Promotions/Giveaways
Market Study Reports/Research
Marketing Cooperative/Media
Media/Collateral/Production
Miscellanecus Programs
Associate Relations
Credit Card Fees
Autormnobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Cues & Subscriptions
Travel
Bad Debt

Total Operating Expenses
Marketing Reserves
Allocated

Net Income {Loss)

Year fo Date
Actual

1,189,576

662

1,190,245

186,120
14,240
7,642
712
1,780
2,055
75
2,418
1914
380
22
1,767
1,054
11,282

127,046
93

100

33
556,768

21,575
28
340
1,350
1,761
647
1,164
300

941,664
89,428

159,153

BUDGET TO ACTUAL
For the 8 Months Ended Feb 28, 2013
Marketing

Year fo Date
Budget

1,189,576

5,750

1,195,326

189,035
13,051
3,288
680
1,600
3,084

2,288
1,200
233

1,336
140,000

33,500

5,000
552,832

40,000
350
250

1,200
800
750

5,049

995,506

80,095

109,725

Variance

4]
{5,08%)

(5,081)

3915
£1,189)
{4,354)

(32)
{180)
1,009
(75}
(128)
(714)
(147)
(22)
(431)
(1,054)
128,718

{93,546)
(93}
{100)
4,967
{3,936)

18,425
322
(90}
{150)
(961)
103
3,885
{300)

53,842
667

49,428

Prior Year to
Date Actual

1,361,719
78,947
2,534

1,433,200

209,118
16,082
5,944
887
1,679
2,750

2,323
3,149
204

1,33
1,068
7,050
78,947
46,450

36,537
583,000
93,229

308

233
1,318
1,415
6,812
3,869
1,103,402
27,056
99,636

203,106

Percent of
Total 2012 2013 YTD Budget
Budget Consumed
(67%)
1,784,362 87%
7.000 10%
1,791,362 66%
282,026 66%
19,577 73%
4,488 170%
1,020 70%
2,400 74%
4,601 45%
3,430 0%
1,800 106%
233 163%
2,000 85%
196,600 6%
180,153 67%
18,000 0%
829,243 87%
87,675 25%
400 7%
500 68%
1,800 75%
1,200 147%
1,500 43%
7,574 15%
1,656,220 57%
135,142 B6%

-1




Current
Month
Acfual

29,350
591
1,687

31,608

20,467
945

91

162
236
131
158
137

222

(65)
33,650
6,832

{8,874)

Current
Month
Budget

29,350
641
2,500

32,3

17,868
835
246

65
100
149
160
108
142

11,444

42
80

395

31,624
6914

{6,147}

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

For the 8 Months Ended Feb 28, 2013

Conference

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Membershlp
Commissions

Total Revenue

Operafing Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Malt - USPS
insurance/Bonding
Supplles
Depreciation

Equipment Support & Maintenal

Taxes, Llcenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Membearship Activities
Classified Ads
Promotions/Giveaways
Markeilng Cooperalive/Media
Conference - PUD
Assoclate Relations
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings

BDues & Subscriptions
Travel

Bad Debt

Total Operating Expenses
Allocated

Net income {Loss)

Year to Date
Actual

234,801
5,424
47,265

287,490

148,065
7,195
2,008

565
1,673
682
1,256
1,085
94
1,543
93
627
89,328

350
787
117
%0

254,296
54,660
{21,466}

Year fo Date
Budget

234,801
4331
45,907

285,039

133,157
6,676
2422

520
800
1,188
1,200
867
130
1,133

91,549

333
639

1,235

241,849
55,310

{12,120)

Variance

0
1,093
1,358

2,451

{12,908)
{519)
328

{45)
{873
506

{56)
(218)
- 36
(410)
(93}

(827)
2,221
(17)
{128)
(117)
475

{12,447)
650

{9,346)

Prior Year fo
Date Actual

224,833
3,725
112,163

340,721

115,660
8,198
2,481

502
Fell
1,315
1,175
980
106
1,104

50
108,000
358
612

23
1,285

243,640
57,056

40,025

Total 2012
2013 Budget

-

352,202
8,497
95,000

453,699

198,340
10,014
3,408
780
1,200
1,782
1,800
1,300
130
1,700

137,323
10,000
500
958
1,500
370,735
82,965

{

Percent of
YTD Budget
Consumad
(67%)

67%
83%
50%

63%

4%
2%
62%
2%
139%
8%
0%
3%
2%
9%

65%
0%

70%
80%

51%

69%

66%

JdS-8




Current
Month
Actual

§ 95546

95,546

5,230
669
136

3
37
26
97
84

200

750
148,272

69

155,573
2,821

{62,848)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
BUDGET TO ACTUAL

For the 8 Months Ended Feb 28, 2013

Current Month
Budget

Revenue
95,546  Placer County TOT Funding

95,546 Tofal Revenue

Operating Expenses
6,633 Salarles & Wages

586 Rent
171 Telephone
- Mail - USPS
67 Insurance/Bonding
67 Supplies

92 Deprecialicn
56 Equipment Support & Maintenance
- Taxes, Licenses & Fees -
"7 Equipment RentallLeasing
- Public Outreach
- Research & Planning Membership
- Research & Planning
32,333 Transportation Projects
- Membership Activities
- Classifled Ads
13 Associate Refations
350 Automobile Expenses
- Meals/Meetings
- Dues & Subscriptions

40,485 Total Operating Expenses
2,816 Allocated

52,245 Net Income (Loss)

Transportatlon

Year fo Date
Actual

764,368

764,268

46,233
5,067
1,872

11
319
326
773
388

o8

1,320

3,000
18,521
354,433
93

571

13

38
433,036
22,568

308,766

Year to Date
Budget

764,368
164,368

53,386
4,689
1,646

533

533

736
447
100
933

886
5,000
15,000
831,667

160
2,800
72
918,527
22531

{176,690)

Varlance

7,453
(378)
(227)

(11}
214
207

(37)

59
42
(367)

886

2,000

(3,521)
477,234
(93)

100
2,229
(13)
34
485,491
(35)

485,456

Prior Year to
Date Actual

412,800

412,800

48,72¢
5,744
1,567

529
566
694
480

65
8930

3,000
11,862
193,890

169

82
1,157
12

36
269,515
24,240

119,045

Total 2012
2013 Budget

1,146,566

1,146,566

80,239
7,034
2,328

800
800
1,104
670
100
1,400
1,773
5,000
30,000
977,000

150
4,200
160
72

1,112,770
33,796

Percent of

YTD Budget

Consumed
(67%)

87%

67%

58%
2%
80%

40%
1%
70%
58%
58%
94%
0%
60%
62%
36%

0%

14%
13%
53%

39%

67%

a5~




Current
Month
Actual

26,106
0

50
4,683
0

30,839

15,416
9,616
243

98

M
53

35

158

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL
for the B months ended Feb 28, 2013

Vigitor Infermation

Current

Year to
Month
Budget Date Actual
Revenue
26,106 Placer County TOT Funding 208,847
0 Revenues - Retail - Nontaxable v}
0 Non-retall VIC income 1175
5,000 Merchandise Sales 60,803
2,536 Miscellanecus a
33,642 Total Revenue 270,825
Operafing Expenses
17,675 Salaries & Wages 138,623
8,041 Rent 75,273
155 Telephone 3,855
15 Mali - USPS 339
83 Insurance/Bonding 2,168
83 Supplies 4,577
0 Visitor Communications - Other 273
149 Depreciation 1,256
150 Equipment Support & Maintenanc 1,281
0 Taxes, Licenses & Fees 588
333 Equipment Rental/Leasing 4,144
0 Training Seminars 0
250 Professional Fees 3,188
0 Membership Aclivities 93
0 Classified Ads 0
0 Media/Collateral/Production 0
42 Miscellaneous Pragrams 0
2,500 Cost of Goods Sold 26,844
29 Assoclate Relations 425
58 Credit Card Fees 2,190
25 Automobile Expenses 1,089
0 Meals/Meetings 371
30,488 Total Operating Expenses 266,387
3,814 Allocated 31,701
-660  Net Income (Loss) -27,263

Year to
Date
Budget

208,847
0

0
60,500
20,288

289,635

142,670
71,528
1,706
120
667
667

0
1,192
1,200
206
2,667
500
3,725
0

0

0

333
23,500
233
467
200

a4

251,581
30,509

7,545

Variance

0
0
1,175
303
(20,288)

(18,810)

4,047
(3,745)
(1,049)

(219)
(1,501)
(3,910)

(273)

(64)
(81)

(382)

(1,477)
500
537
(93}

0

0

333
(3,344)

(192)
(1,723

(899)

(371)

{14,806)

(1,192) .

(34,808)

Prior Year
To Date
Actual

214,300
342

Q
16,106
70

230,818

102,455
24,269
1,166
79

791
1,875
a0
1,175
1,080
193
2,836
0

q

0

720
16,401
0
8,564
162
532
1112
63

163,563
43,383

23,872

Total 2012
2013
Budget

313,271
o

0
79,000
35,000

427,271

215,026
107,294
2,328
180
1,000
1,000
0
1,788
1,800
206
4,000
1,000
4,975
0

0

0

500
33,000
350
700
300

60

375,507
45,764

6,000

Percent

of

YTD Budget
Consumed

(67%)

B87%

77%
0%

63%

64%
70%
157%
188%
217%
458%

70%
1%
285%
104%
0%
684%

0%
81%
121%
313%
366%
Gi8%

T71%

0%

J5-1o




Current
Month
Actual

576,498
576,498
6,147

669
136

69
118

449,086

3,508

123,904

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Current
Month
Budget

Revenue
16,503 Plager County TOT Funding

16,503 Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
6,928 Salarles & Wages
627 Rent
96 Telephone
1 Mail - USPS
67 [nsurance/Bonding
125 Suppiies
92 Depreciation
60 Equipment Support & Maintenance
100 Taxes, Licenses & Fees
- Misceltaneous Expense
120 Equipment Rental/Leasing
42 Training Seminars
- Public Qutreach
4,333 Research & Planning
- infrastructure Projects
- Membership Activities
- Classified Ads
- Associate Relatlons
167 Automobile Expenses
- Meals/Meetings
- Dues & Subscriptions

12,758 Total Operating Expenses
33 Revenues- Interest & Investment
3,582 Allocated

196 Net Income (Loss)

BUDGET TO ACTUAL
For the 8 Months Ended Feb 28, 2013

Infrastructure

Year to Date
Actual

1,169,983

1,169,983

53,855
5,087
1,937

10
318
379
773
388

58

1,320

32,125
1,037,684
93

26

576

243

38
1,134,890

28,083

7,030

Year fo
Date
Budget

132,024

132,024

55,925
5,019
1,055
10
533
1,000
736
480
800
342
860
333
150

34,664

103,490
267
28,659

142

Variance

1,037,259

1,037,959

2,070
(48}
(882)
0
215
g21
(37)
92
742
342
(360)
333
150
2,539
{1,037,684)
(93)
0
24
757
(193)
12

{1,031,400)

{267)
596

6,888

Prior Year to
Date Actual

878,747

678,747

51,348
5,744
1,567

5

523
566
693
§30
862

930
378

11,835
262,834

169
82
1,161
17
38

339,280

339
27,502

312,304

Total 2012
2013 Budget

1,561,871

1,561,871

84,021
7,528
1,440

15
800
1,500
1,104
720
1,100
684

52,000
1,363,831

100

2,000

100

100
1,519,283
400

42,988

Percent of
YTD Budget
Consumed
(67%)

75%

75%

64%
67%
135%
67%
40%
25%
70%
54%
5%
0%
92%
0%
0%
62%
76%

26%
29%
243%
38%

75%

65%

oS-




Current
Month
Actual

8,985
180
725

9,590

6,248
660
225
111
112

97
84

444
291
1,767

477
222

10,813
2,912

(3,835)

Current
Month
Budget

9,814
30,000
744
M7

40,975

6,842
. 589

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Revenue
Membership
Revenues-Membership Activities
Revenue-Tue AM Breakfast Club
Commissions

Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salarles & Wages
Rent
Telephene
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenanc
Taxes, Licensos & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Tralning Seminars
Professional Fees
Membership Actlvities
Tuesday Momning Breakfast Club
Classified Ads
Misceltaneous Programs
Associate Refations
Credit Gard Fees
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Travel
Bad Debt

Total Operating Expenses

Allocated

BUDGET TO ACTUAL
For the 3 Months Ended Feb 28, 2013
Membership
Year to Year to
Date Actual Date
Budget

70,496 78,512
17,193 48,005
7,119 5,951

- 3,333

94,808 135,801
49,594 52,610
5,067 4,712
2,568 1,855
241 400

813 523
1,240 667
773 736

388 633

58 65

2,751 1,933
180 200

160 -
7,877 37,102
5919 4,000
477 -

222 556

25 250

1,289 1,467

- 1,000

82 200

556 500
80,260 109,409
23,299 23,260
(8,751) 3,132

Net Income (Loss)

Variance

(8,016)
(30,812)
1,168
(3,33)

{40,993)

3,016
(355)
(713)

159
(290)
(573)

(37)

245

7
(818)

20
(160)

29,225
(1,919)
(477)

334

225

198

1,000
118
(56)

20,149
(39)

(11,383}

Prior Year
to Date
Actual

66,835
42,545
6,602

115,282

54,232
5,766
1,593

260
523
787
693
580
65
1,882

19,685
6,106
169

307
1,242
973

76
552

95,491
25,407

{4,916)

Total 2012
2013
Budget

117,768

53,833
8,927
5,000

185,528

78,352
7,068
2,640

600
785
1,000
1,104
950
65
2,800
1,000

45,680
6,000

556
375
2,200
1,500
300
1,000
664

154,639
34,889

{4,000)

Percent of
YTD Budget
Consumed

(67%)

60%

32%

B0%
0%

63%
2%
7%
40%
104%
124%
70%
41%
89%
95%
18%

17%
99%

40%
7%
58%
0%
27%
56%
0%

52%
67%

219%

as-i




Current
Month
Actual

24,366
2,064

31,757
(31.215)

(530)

Current
Month
Budget

75,371
4,894
1,447

194
625
809
858
975
375

847
416

300
1,250
75
100

88,536
{93,886)

5,800

North Lake Tahoe Resort Assoclation
BUDGET TO ACTUAL

For the 8 Months Ended Feb 28, 2013
Adminisfraticn

Revehue
Miscellaneous

Total Revenue

QOperating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephona
Mait - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Miscellaneous Expense
Eguipment Rental/Leasing
Training Seminars
Public Outreach
Professional Fees
Membership Activities
Classified Ads
Associate Relatlons
Beard Functions
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meefings
Dues & Subscriptions
Travel

Total Operating Expenses
Allocated

Net Income {Loss)

Year to Date
Actual

75

75

194,626
15,994
5,691
432
2,027
2,303
2,416
2,366
606
349
2,085
550

19,010
93

690
2,903
256
345
1,690

254,402
(249,716)
{4,309)

Year to Date

Budget

200,930
13,051
4,747
517
1,667
2,157
2,288
2,600
750

2,269

831
17,250

800
3,333
200
267
1,000

254,647
(250,363)

(3,084)

Vartance

75

75

6,304
{2,043)
(944)
85
(360)
{146)
{128)
234
144
(349)
204
(550)
831
(1,760)
(93)

110
430
(58)
(78)
(690)
245
647

(1,225)

Prior Year to
Date Actual

{73
73

216,943
17,512
3,616
554
1,639
2,731
2,323
3,047
504

1,504

28,930

1,084
HO
5,132
56
46
701
304

287,536
(277,224)

£9,116)

Total 2012
2013 Budget

300,200
19,577
6,676
775
2,500
3,235
3,432
3,900
1,500

3,388
600
1,662
22,000

1,200
5,000
300
400
1,000

377,345

(375,545)

Percent of
YTD Budget
Consumed
(67%)

65%
82%
85%
56%
81%
1%
70%
61%
40%

61%
92%
0%
86%

58%
58%
85%
86%
169%

67%

66%

513




Fiscal TOT Collections 2012113 201112 2010/2011
Quarter 1 (JAS) $ 3,753,831 $ 3,575,545 $ 3,145,195
Quarter 2 (OND) $ 1,706,628 $ 2,027,191
Quarter 3 (JFM) $ 3,078,629 $ 3,694,470
Quarter 4 (AMJ) $ 1,459,354 $ 1,270,140 ﬁ
Total $ 3,753,831 $ 9,820,156 $10,136,996 <
MTRIP Reservations Activity [ FY12M3 | FY1112 | Variance 2
Occupancy during February 58.8% 47.5% 23.7% m
ADR February (Average Daily Rate) $ 279 % 260 7.0% =1
Occupancy forecast March 42.2% 37.6% 12.0% &
ADR March $ 240 $ 225 6.6% 0
Occupancy (prev 6 mo) 43.2% 37.9% 14.1%] -
ADR (prev 6 mo) $ 233 % 215 8.1% M
Occupancy (next 6 mo) 23.3% 18.5% 26.1% o
ADR (next 6 mo) $ 21 $ 207 7.0% g
Incremental Pacing for February - 4.7% 4.9% -4.0%| ™
Conference Revenue Statistics Fiscal July - February v
2012-13 201112 YOY % Change .
Total Revenue Booked as of 2/28/13 $ 1,336,277 $ 1,922,367 -30% N
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue 59,934 129,146 -54% \00
Number of Room Nights 7,860 10,479 -25% N
Annual Revenue Goal $ 1,750,000 $ 1,700,000 3% o
Annual Commission Goal $ 75000 $ 125,000 -40% 5
Number of Tentative Bookings 86 39 121%
Percentage of Actual Conference Revenue:
Washoe 12% 9% 33%
Placer 52% 84% -39%
South Lake 34% 5% 610%
Nevada 2% 2% -
VISITOR INFORMATION STATISTICS FOR 2012 2013 (Jul-Feb)
Tahoe City: | 2012/2013 2011/2012 | YOY % Change
Referrals Per Member (Jan/Feb) 3.6
Walk In 28108 9714 189%
Phone 2349 2185 8%
Kings Beach (Walk In Only) 3014 2995 1%
Reno (Walk in Only) 2645 2700 -2%|
Chamber Of Commerce Tofal Membership Infrastructure Fund Balances Held by Placer
April 2012 468 ICounty as of 2/25/13
February 2013 471| Contract 12477 2007-08 $ -
Unemployment Jan-13] Jan-12] Dec-12] [Contract 12659 2008-09 $ -
Dalfar Point kAo 9.9% Gontract 12818 200910 -
Kings Beach e 86% Contract 12945 201011 401,199
Sunnyside/Tahoe
City 10.3% 10.0%| [Contract 13054 201112 $ 1,249,520
Tahoe Vista 14.8%) 14.3%| |Contract 13235 201213 $ 1,357,037
California 10.4% 11.4% 9.7%
Placer County 8.9% 10.1% 8.6%)| [Total Fund Balances 3 3,007,756
Calendar Year Sales Tax Revenue - Tahoe
YOY %
Quarter s 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012  Change
First (JFM) $ 575721 $ 643,647 $ 521,787 $ 592,861 |[$ 469,504 $505,344 8%
Second (AMJ) $ 528,029 $ 486,809 $ 400,212 $ 376,497 [|$ 391,536 $476,098 22%
Third (JAS) $ 792,879 $ 791,449 $ 612,761 $ 687,963 ||$ 757,531 4 -
Fourth (OND):. $ 514,299 $ 431,607 $ 428,368 $ 448,294 || § 441,061 $ . -
Total ‘ s 2.410,928 "$ 2,353,512 '$1,963,128 "'$ 2,105,615 [|'$ 2,059,632 ¥$981,442

-1




NORTH TAHOE/TRUCKEE FREE SKI SHUTTLE

2012-2013 SEASON - 46 DAY SEASON

SKIER SHUTTLE COUNTS BY LOCATION
Measurement Period 36 Days - December 24, 2012 — March 3, 2013

Riders Per Boarding Location - Morning

- SpiePLyre

[ 1
+i | poomawoy

n j| (9304 140dS 8snoH Jepsd)
0 IIBD!JJO isod ewoyej

o || Ypuey seapy

N
m[lllode soye] 8and)l

= H_AI eq |21sAD

: (smopealy auidjy) sled 18eq

T 1eauan exsip eoyer
g I] |210H Ands>jie]
™ W eauewy josjueg

ﬁ @UI anjep jsag sealdawy

ﬁ I 107 % B3d 8|3seD JeIsyoN

8 @msﬁu uns

r‘r\l D uuy uojdwey

] 13 @sIA s0ye],

o @lm tejlog

@
P .Aaue,\ menbs

& @mﬂs SIPPIIW 232Nl
& [ oru20 wsueas A woyer
Q saM weag sbupy
0 uuy saseddad
3 Aeg uepUIR)
Z B8 3som msin souey.
tg jenua) yoeag sbupy

5)': _udaq ujel] aondg

0 Forers
S [ees] vorptequern

1,000
8001
600+
400-

Boarding Locations

ASA-2




NORTH TAHOE/TRUCKEE FREE SKI SHUTTLE

2012-2013 SEASON - 46 DAY SEASCN

SKIER SHUTTLE COUNTS BY LOCATION
Measurement Period 36 Days - December 24, 2012 — March 3, 2013

Riders Per Alighting Location - Morning

3

G T e e - Si?ﬁ!:i"ﬁﬁ@]mdj_“—<_ —

+ |edllawy Jo jueg

jenua) yoead s0upy

i |ap|sAuung

N Juur anjep 1sag seapawy

o f3sam yoesg sbupy

N IISE'M e5|A @oyel
n I.pu'au J9Ad
n III!H Je[jog
™~ IDOLIJS 3|PPIW 8332Nn4L
e Hﬁeg ugjjaule)
3 udaq ujed], asondL
ﬁ I}SEEI €sip aoyel
gg @Ja]u&g Jsued] A aoyel
g @ooma.muH
@ uI aastaddagd

o B
I~ [ieiab sead aseD Jejsyon
el | (smopesiy audly) ied 1390
e}
; e
n
] 1 L] ] (_!3 [}
o o o
8 (@} Q o o
(@] co (o] < o
‘_T

Alighting Locations

ag.l-?:




2012-2013 SEASON - 46 DAY SEASON
SKIER SHUTTLE COUNTS BY LOCATION

NORTH TAHOE/TRUCKEE FREE SKI SHUTTLE

Measurement Period 36 Days - December 24, 2012 - March 3, 2013

Riders Per Boarding Location - Afternoons

i I uul uojdwel
- I 153/ EISIA BOYEL
—
8V} ' jodsq ujedt asyaniL
o Iqsea yeeg sbupy

(0] F\Ieg [e3sAiD

R o R

100435 S|PPIA 2342141

< | 121ua) egsip aoyey,
< 18101 1ndsjaeq
< J15e3 Bls|A soyel
0 fiitH Jejioq
(5] I]saM yoeag sbupy
= uouey seny
8 [I\o-] yead 9)15eD JRISyMON
EQJ Jaquag Jsuesy AyD soyel
8 iﬁpcn eujiep A1g soyel

g POOMBLLIOH

@
e
(o)) %

18

2,000

Total

Boarding Locations




NORTH TAHOE/TRUCKEE FREE SKI SHUTTLE

2012-2013 SEASON - 46 DAY SEASON

SKIER SHUTTLE COUNTS BY LOCATION
Measurement Period 36 Days - December 24, 2012 - March 3, 2013

Riders Per Alighting Location - Afternoons

l SISpi €267 |F101

~N I|aqo|.| Mods 8snoH Jepad
< I youey JaArY
(o] IIIO'I 3|ead 2|3seD JeysyloN
N~ I poomawoH
@ '(smopeaw auyd|y) >led 1eaqg
co I uuy uoyd wey
S I |210H nds3jie]
3 I ewoye],
b l] apisAuung
2 IAaue,v\ menbsg
g [I |erjua) BIS|A 20ye)
f{, [I j0daq uiel) 8@o¥oni)
m uul an|eA 1599 Seapa iy
S Broows sppin sopnas
E; Epu-: eupep A1) soyel
8 Aeg |e1sA1D
S 3523 msin souel,
% 'qsaM yoeag sbuy
9 @uwwquums
ﬁ. 153 M BISIA BoyeL
§ Aeg uejjauie)
r§|euua:) yoeasg sbupy

§ 7/////5 uy salseddad
E 5"3 yoeag sBuy

S [ um seiog

foyuan ysuen Ao aoyey

o~ ES

2,000 1
1,500+
1,000+

500+

Alighting Locations

2515




20 ? Z 3 G E] 7 8 6 ol ZL Rep Jed ¢¢ - du1 Jod siabuassed
1z 2€ L1 Sl €51 151 0¢e 892 90¢ rre c8c feq Jad siaBussseq
€21 LA Lv3's 1L6'TL 62 LL 819'Le Zve'sz | g9g'0S 635'7E Z16'ee ggz'sy 10N 6L L$ uosess Jed sisbuassed
:sopsne)s 1ebusssed jebie]

(06's¥L) $| (espe) $|(pel) $|(oe9) sllege) ¢|(@L0) ¢ 020 ¢/ o0LL ¢| ovz ¢$|.50¢ ¢| 25 ¢ fpisqng 1sbusssed Jad
(ovv'eLL)s |(2eb'erl) $| (P86'GLL) §| (940'28) $ | (896'8Y) $ | (Lov'GL) §| LPO'8L $| SGS'LS $| €90'S8 §| LiS‘BLL $| 620251 & sle|jog asuadx3 paiancoalun
68681 $| 000'c8L $| 000'c8lL $| 000'E8L $| 000'E8L $| 000'c8l $| 000'e8) $| 000'c8L$ | 0oo'e8l $| 000'ERl $ | 00O'ES) $ _ , sesusdx3 (B0
68v'bs $| o0O'er $| OOO's¥ $| 00O's¥ $| OOO'ey $| cOO'ey $| ooOO'er $| 00O‘er $| ooo'ev $| ooo'sy $| ooo‘er ¢ sesusdxg snlRISIUILPY|
000°s€L $| 000'GEL $| 000'GEL $| 000'SEL | 000'SEL $| 00O'GEL $| 00O'GEL $| COO'SELS | OCD'SEL & | 00Q'SEL § | DOO'SEL $ {1eog suQ) sisoD Buneredp
isasuadxgy

6¥0°LL $| 80S'ee $| 9L0'29 $| ¥es'00L $| Ze0'FEL $| OFS'LOL S| LPO'LOZ $| GSS'PETS | £00'892 $| LLGL0E §| 6L0'GEE siojoe peo] Bulkiep je snusasy [ejo]

1abuassey
Jad ale) /714 ‘unw gg Jod sisbuassed
Zl ‘Req Bunesadp Jnoy-z| ‘uoseag feqg

eLlL :suondwinssy anuaasy ¢L0Z
%L %0L %02 %0€ %0¥ %08 %09 %0.L %08 %06 %001
10joe4 | @ Jojoed | @ Jojoed | @ Jojoed | @ Jojoed | @ J0j0E4 | @ JOYoed | @ Jojoed | @ Jojoed | @ J010e4 | @ JOJOE [9POIN [BIoUBUIH S[INYS J3IBAA £1.0T
peo peo peo peo peoT peoT peoT peo peoT peo peo
[enjoy
41114

009°L0Z §  Sieaj om] Joj Buipund Bujureway
oov'gllL $ asusdx3 BuleiadQ suQ Jes A
000°08€ § }sanbay Buipun4 [eulBuQ

uonisod buipung OM] JEB3A 21INYS I81EMA

1senbay sulpund [eulSiIQO 9yl UlYylm a1esadQ 01 934yl JB3A Ul %0S
pue om] Jeaj Ul J01JEe) PeO| %07 JO 9SEJSAR UR 9A3IYIE 0] SPasu 3[11nyS J91eM\ UL

OlIBUDIS 934y ] JB3A pUB OM] JB3A
F1LLAHS Y31VM JOHVL IAVT HLHON

Sl

5



Monthly Report February 2013

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

North Shore Properties

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 12/13

Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Marketing Executive Assistant

FY 12113 FY i1/12 Variance
Total Revenue Booked as of 2/28/13: $1,336,277 $1,922 367 -30%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $59,934 $129,148 -54%
Number of Room Nights: 7860 10479 -25%
Number of Delegates: 3665 4634 -23%
Auuual Revenue Goal: $1,750,000 $1,700,000
Annual Commission Goal: $75,000 $125,000
Number of Tentative Bookings: 86 39 121%
Monthly Detail/Activity February-13 February-12
Number of Groups Booked: 11 3
Revenue Booked: $226,355 $109,989 106%
Projected Commission: $4,042 $8,640 -46%
Room Nights: 1750 731 139%
Number of Delegates: 872 375 133%
1 Corp, 5 1 Corp, 1 Smf,
Booked Group Types:; Assoc, 3 Film 1 Seminar
1 Tour Operator
Lost Business, # of Groups: 4 5
Arrived in the month February-13  * Est February-12
Number of Groups: 10 3
Revenue Arrived: $108,351 $153,869 -30%
Projected Commission: $2,566 $7.917 -68%
Room Nights: 497 650 -24%
Number of Delegates: 221 210 5%
Arrived Group Types: 2 Corp, 1 Assoc, 1 Smf 2 Assoc., 1 TA
3 film crew, 2 Univ.
1 Tour Operator
Monthly Detail/Activity January-13 January-12
Number of Groups Booked: 7 1
Revenue Booked: $203,022 $8,019 2432%
Projected Commission: 513,107 $802 1534%
Room Nights: 1210 90 1244%
Number of Delegates: 469 50 838%
Booked Group Types: I Corp.2 Smf 1 Gowt. 1 Assoc.
2 Univ. 1 Sem,
Lost Business, # of Groups: 4 3

G\




Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Proiected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:

Boolked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Atrived:
Projected Comnission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

January-13
2

$41,965
$1,603
196

75

2 Assoc.

December-12
0

$0

$0

1}

0

December-12
1

$5,103

8510

27

13

1 Corp.

November-12
7

$211,573
$9,494

1119

591

2 Govt. 1 SMF
2 Assoc,1 corp
1 DMC

4

November-12
1

$14,643

$732

145

62

1 Assoc.

* Hst

January-12
6

$706,729
$39,489
2844 -83%
975 -92%
5 Corp., 1Assoc.

-94%

December-11
1

$4,500

$450

50

34

1 Smf.

6

December-11
1

$4,176

$0

48 -44%
18 -28%
1 Gowvt.

22%

November-11

3 133%
$54,885 285%
$0

380 194%
210 181%

1 Assn., I Film
Crew, 1 society

November-11
1

$13,352

$0

105 38%
60 3%
1 Film Crew

10%

db-aL



Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Boolked:
Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:
Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Avrrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Moenthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups;

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

October-12

2

559,386
$3,055

585

225

1 Corp. 1 Smf
2

October-12

6

$165,774
$5,482

1185

735

2 Assoc. 2 Smetf, 2 Film

September-12
8

$145,737

$8,299

910

368

1 Corp, 5 Assoc., 2 Film
2

September-12
8

$124,013

$13,900

689

347

4 Corp., 2 Assoc., Smf

August-12
1

$2,902

$0

25

25

1 Film Crew
3

August-12

6

$372,770

$23,733

2033

656

2 Corp, 2 Assoc., 18mf
1 Film Crew

October-11
1

$7,546
$377

30

65

1TA

0
October-11
4

$371,268
$36,583
541

220

1 Corp., 1 Assoc,

September-11
5

$464,992
$46,076

1758

823

3 Corp, 1 Smf, .
0

September-11
4

$371,268
$36,583
541

220

1 Corp., 1 Assoc.

August-11
5

$464,992
$46,076

1758

823

3 Corp, I Smf,
0

Augusi-11
4

$371,268
$36,583
541

220

1 Corp., 1 Assoc.

100%
687%
710%
1850%
246%

-55%
-85%
119%
234%

60%
-69%

-48%
-55%

-67%
-62%
27%
58%

-80%
-99%

-99%
-97%

0%
-35%
276%
198%

Ab-3




Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the moenth
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Cominission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

For 2013/14:
For 2014/15:

July-12

9

$168,743
$6,118

953

379

5 Corp, 1 Assoc.
3 Smerf

4

July-12
2
$82,912
$0

426

192

1 Corp., 1 Assoc.

Future Year Bookings, booked in this fiscal year:

$1,547,493
$3,031,194

NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 2/28/13:

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:

2011/2612: 119
2010/2011: 92
2009/2010: 107
2008/2009: 151
2007/2008: 209
2006/2007: 203

108

July-11

5

£737,507
$36,875

2873

890

1 Corp, 4 Assoc

0

July-11
2

$61,096

$4,855

541

220

1 Corp., 1 Assoc.

(Goal)
$1,200,000
$800,000

80%
~17%
-83%
67%
-57%

36%

-21%
~13%

364




Monthly Report February 2013

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

South Lake Tahoe

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 12/13

Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Marieting Executive Assistant

EY 12113 EY 1112 Variance
Total Revenue Booked as of 2/28/13: $558,401 $85,060 556%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $14,8386 $9,997 48%
Number of Room Nights: 5612 848 562%
Number of Delegates: 2150 506 325%
Annual Commission Projection: $16,000 $15,000
Monthly Detail/Activity February-13 Febroary-12
Number of Groups Booked: 0 2
Revenue Booked: %0 $166,374 -100%
Projected Commission: $0 $0
Room Nights; 0 2340 -100%
Number of Delegates: 0 1800 -100%
Booked Group Types; 2 Assoc,
Arrived in the month February-13 February-12
Number of Groups: 1 2
Revenue Arrived: $15,887 $14,265
Projected Commission: 30 $1,510
Room Nights: 127 85
Number of Delegates: 73 150
Azrived Group Types: 1TA 2 Corp
Monthly Detail/Activity January-13 January-12
Number of Groups Booked: 2 2
Revenue Booked: $20,943 $6,997 109%
Projected Commission: $644 $0
Room Nights: 130 92 41%
Number of Delegates: 835 70 21%
Booked Group Types: 1 Assoc. 1 Smf 1 Corp.t Smf

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

January-13
0

$0

$0

0

0

January-12
0

$0

$0

0

0

a6-5




Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates;
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Defail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked;

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

December-12
0

$0

$0

0

0

December-12
1

$401,031

$0

4345

1200

1 Assoc.

November-12
0

$0

$0

0

0

November-12

0
$0
$0
0
0

October-12
2

$18,731
$426

167

113

1 Corp., 1 Tour Operator

October-12
1

$8,573

$0

66

180

I Smerf

December-11
1

$9,423
$1,413

30

120

1 Corp.

December-11
0

$0

$0

0

0

November-11

0
$0
$0
0
0

November-11

0
$0
$0
0
0

October-11

0
$0
$0
0
0

October-11
2

$15,354
$767

132

90

1 Smf

~44%
-100%
-50%
100%

Qb



Monthly Detail/Activity September-12 September-11

Number of Groups Booked: 2 1
Revenue Booked: $21,917 $4.,455 392%
Projected Commission: $i,113 $668 67%
Room Nights: 206 50 312%
Number of Delegates: 302 50 504%
Booked Group Types: 1 Assoc. and 1 Smf 1 Smf
Arrived in the month September-12 September-11
Number of Groups: 2 1
Revenue Arrived: $10,648 $4,459 139%
Projected Commission: $1,597 $668 139%
Room Nights: 104 47 121%
Number of Delegates: 75 50 50%
Arrived Group Types: 1 Assoc, and I Smf. 1 Smf

Monthly Detail/Activity August-12 August-11
Number of Groups Booked: 0 0
Revenue Booked: $0 %0
Projected Commission; $0 $0
Room Nights: 0 0
Number of Delegates: 0 0
Booked Group Types: 0
Arrived in the month August-12 August-11
Number of Groups: 1 1
Revenue Arrived: $31,325 $33,959
Projected Commission: $4,698 $5,093
Room Nights: 175 372
Number of Delegates: 90 75
Arrived Group Types: 1 Corp. 1 Govt.

Monthly Detail/Activify July-12 July-11
Number of Groups Booked: 1 0
Revenue Booked: $5,004 $0
Projected Commission: $500 $0
Room Nights: 40 0
Number of Delegates: 40 0
Booked Group Types: ‘ 1 Assoc. 0
Lost Business, # of Groups: 0 2
Arrived in the month July-12 July-11
Number of Groups: 1 0
Revenue Arrived: $10,103 $0
Projected Commission: $1,515 $o0
Room Nights: 60 0
Number of Delegates: 40 0
Arrived Group Types: 1 Smerf 0

36T



NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 2/28/13:

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:
2011/2012:
2010/2011:
2009/2010:
2008/2009:
2007/2008:
2006/2007;

119
92

107
151
209
205

268




NORTH SHORE 3 QUARTER - FY.2012/13

Jan-13 \ | \
Groups Booked: 7
Placer County: 3 Room Nights: 1058 Delegates: |[404 Revenue: |$173,144
Washoe County: |2 Room Nights: |72 Delegates: |25 Revenue: |$10,303
Nevada County: |2 Room Nights: |80 Delegates: |40 Revenue: |$11,520
Groups Arrived: 2
Placer County: 1 Room Nights:|105 Delegates:| 55 Revenue: ($15,970
Washoe County: |1 Room Nights:|60 Delegates:{20 Revenue: [$8,046
Nevada County: |0 Room Nights; |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: [$0
L est. )
Feb-13
Groups Booked: 11
Placer County: 7 Room Nights: [662 Delegates: |[494 Revenue: [$99,574
Washoe County: |4 Room Nights: |1088 Delegates: | 378 Revenue: |$126,784
Nevada County: [0 Room Nights: [0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0
Groups Arrived: 10
Placer County: 4 Room Nights: [279 Delegates: | 118 Revenue: |$78,865
Washoe County: |4 Room Nights: (138 Delegates: |63 Revenue: |$17,966
Nevada County. |2 Room Nights: |80 Delegates: [40 Revenue: |$11,520

_ est.
Mar-13
Groups Booked: 0
Placer County: 0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0
Washoe County: |0 Room Nights: [0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0
Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: [0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: [$0
Groups Arrived:
Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Washoe County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: [$0
Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: [0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: [$0
Quarter totals by county:
Groups Booked: 18
Placer County: 10 Room Nights: [1720 Delegates: |898 Revenue: [$272,718
Washoe County: |6 Room Nights: [1160 Delegates: |403 Revenue: |$137,087
Nevada County: |2 Room Nights: [80 Delegates: |40 Revenue: [$11,520
TOTAL: 18 2960 Delegates:|1341 $421,325
Groups Arrived:
Placer County: #VALUE!|Room Nights: |##HHEHE| Delegates: |#VALUE! |[Revenue: |#VALUE!
Washoe County: |5 Room Nights: |198 Delegates: |83 Revenue; |$26,012
Nevada County: |2 Room Nights: |80 Delegates: |40 Revenue: |$11,520
TOTAL: #VALUE! it #VALUE! #VALUE!

A~




Eﬁ
E—
g -_—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

DATE: April 3, 2013
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning

SUBJECT:  Monthly Activity Report—March, 2013

A. Integrated Infrastructure and Transportation Work Plan Projects—Update
1. North Lake Tahoe Resort Triangle Transportation Vision Coalition
e The monthly meeting of the Resort Triangle Transportation Vision
Coalition (organizations that committed at Summit) met March 7th and
reconfirmed the vision statement, elements essential for vision inclusion,
next steps necessary to the process, and committee memberships to
achieve the next steps. It will continue to meet the first Thursday of each
month
e The Coalition and NLTRA Board approved the selection of LSC
Transportation Consultants to complete a Scope of Work developing a
concept plan including operational and capital cost scenarios. LSC
presented a rough draft to the Cost Scenarios Committee on March 14th,
which recommended some adjustments to the high, medium, and low
scenarios being researched.
e The Coalition Funding and Governance Committee met on March 1% to
discuss various revenue generating options.
e Both Committees will report back to the full Coalition at its April 4"
meeting.

2. North Lake Tahoe Express
e With the addition of positive ridership and revenues during the second
quarter, the year-to-date figures have improved to ridership up 1% and
revenues up 9% for the same 8 month period in FY 2011/12. (See attached
Monthly NLTE Report-Feb 2013)
e Necessary operator net subsidy for year-to-date is now $32,274 of which
Placer County share was 60.53% or $19,536.

21-1




3. Regional Coordinated Skier Shuttle Program

¢ Tahoe Transportation District has contracted with Amador Transit
for the 5-bus service to run 46 days on weekends and holidays
during the 12/13 ski season. TNTTMA will manage the service.
Service began December 24th.

¢ The Placer County Board of Supervisors has approved the NLTRA
recommendation for TOT funding of 26% total costs. ($65,900)

e For the first 36 days of service, total ridership has been 3155
passengers. Overall ridership per day has averaged just over
75.12.

e On-board passenger interviews were conducted over Presidents
Weekend.

4. North Lake Tahoe Water Shuitle

¢ The operation of the first year of this 3-year pilot water shuttle service and
the water shuttle manager's monitoring program commenced service on
August 3™ and concluded on September 30"

» A season report was presented at the December 3™ Joint Committee
meeting. Suggested changes for improved operation were presented to
the Joint Committee in February and the complete draft program will be
ready in April.

5. Winter Night Rider Shuttle Service

» Winter Night Rider program began Dec 13" and is providing extended
hours from 11:00 pm until 2:00 am, as was provider during summer.

» Businesses have reported increased patronage during the extended
hours as a result of transit option.

» The ridership for 88 nights of service, through March 10" totals 40,808
passengers as compared to 27,311 last winter for the same nights of
operation.

6. Bicycle Friendly Community Application
» Staff and LSC Transportation Consultants have reevaluated the previous
application to the League of American Bicyclists to prepare and resubmit
to achieve a higher designation.
+ Application has been submitted before the February 26, 2013
deadline.
¢ Award announcements will be made in June

7. North Lake Tahoe Tourism Development Master Plan Revision

» Two resource studies will require review and revisions to provide
necessary data for the process of updating the 1995 and 2004 Master
Plans into a 2013 North Lake Tahoe Tourism Development Master Plan.

« With the renewal of the TOT measure, this Master Plan, with updates
through annual work plans, will provide NLTRA direction for the next 10
years

+ One resource study report to be revised is The Economic Significance
of Travel to the North Lake Tahoe Area 2003-2008p. The estimated

31-2




cost for consultant preparation is $24,500. The recommended
consultant is Dean Runyan Associates.

* The second resource study report will allow updating of the situational
analysis section in the Master Plan. It involves reviewing recent (2008,
2011) visitor tracking and survey results for summary and adequacy,
preparing current other destination competitive analyses, and a
strategic discussion of North Lake Tahoe’s destination competitiveness,
including as related to funding. The estimated cost for consultant
preparation is up to $5200. The recommended consultant is Strategic
Marketing Group. :

¢ Both studies will be completed by June/July, 2013

 NLTRA funding not to exceed $29,700 has been approved by the
NLTRA Board and recommended to the Placer County Board of
Supervisors for its approval. Funding will be appropriately split between
marketing, infrastructure, and research and planning.

8. Truckee-Tahoe Airport District Master Plan

s TTDA is kicking-off the update of its Master Plan

s They are recruiting community members to represent and provide input
from organizations to be on the Master Plan Outreach Commitiee

+ Joint Committee member Dave Paulson has volunteered to represent
the NLTRA in this planning effort.

s Seven community workshops will be held from April 13 to April 25, all in
different locations.

9. Regional Transportation Funding Strategy Steering Committee

o The Placer County Transportation Planning Agency this County-wide
Committee is tasked to look the world of transportation priorities facing
the County and funding available.

» The goal is to advise the Agency on a funding strategy to address the
fransporiation needs for Placer, now and in the future.

* |t includes 51 members representing a wide variety of geographically-
balanced business, community, government, enviranmental, recreational
and other interests.

» North Lake Tahoe has 4 members representing the NLTRA, TNTTMA,
North Lake Tahoe Transportation Authority, and a ski area representative.

» The Steering Committee’s next meeting will be April 1,

10. Kings Beach Commercial Core Improvement Project
« Project update was presented February 19™
¢ Project has been divided into phases to allow improvements to begin
using current available funding which is $24,000,000.
e Placer County has used $1.4 million of TOT this year. The 5-year cash
flow indicates another $1M in 2013/14 and $2M in 2014/15.
e “Core of the Core” will be the initial phase with construction to start in late
August.
s Improvements will include:
o Streetscape improvements from Secline to Minnow parking lot
o Five of seven storm drain systems/crossings
o Three satellite parking lots

a1-3



o 103 on-street parking spaces
o 13 traffic calming devices
o Class 2 bike lane and roadway striping for full length of project
11. Tahoe City Golf Course Community Planning Process
» Two public open house sessions were held March 26" and 27" by the
four partner agencies to inform the public of the process and reasons for
each partner's involvement
» Comments were solicited and recorded from the attendees
»  Summary will be prepared and shared with the public and used to move
the planning forward
= Attached is copy of information presented by the NLTRA

12. Next Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Meeting
The next meeting of the Joint Committee will be Monday, April 22, 2013,
starting at 1:30 p.m., at TCPUD. The main agenda item will be to review and
recommend the Final Draft 2013-14 Integrated Work Plan and Long Range
Funding Plan 2013-2022 and the 2013-14 Infrastructure and Transportation
Budget.

B. Other Meetings and Activities Attended
e NLTRA Board of Directors Meeting

e Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
e TNT/TMA Board Meeting

e Governing and Funding Transportation Sub-Committee Meeting

e Transportation Visioning Coalition Commitiee Meeting

e Tahoe Transportation District Board Meeting

e Snowfest MC for Wacky Human Bowling

e Placer County Transportation Planning Agency Board Meeting
¢ Placer County Community Plan Meeting

¢ North Tahoe Public Utility District Board/Integrated Work Plan
e Tahoe City Golf Course Vision Planning

e TCGC Land Classification Meeting/TRPA

e Placer County Area Managers Meeting

e TCGC Open House Workshop Sessions

e Placer County Economic Development Summit Awards

e North Lake Tahoe Community Awards

21-4




SESY

PLZ'TES yids Aunon| 205'6%$ 9£5'61% 1e2's$ anuaA21 XOgIe)
Jaye fjunos
Jad pamo
fpisqns |ejoL
YP'62 = IoysepM %001 %b6'SL %9t°ST %SS'CS %S50'9 funon
dad suny
1e301 J0 %
%ES09 =d9%e|d L9tV 969 FAY] S62C 9T Aunog Jad
Sumy [eJ0L
suny jodaq sng JIsuei] Sapnjou]  %g0°0L = BpeAsN o aunp
sfenuep - finp fjuneg Jad suopeladg 0 fely
lo 1udy
9jeq O} 183\ SNOlAG)d Jano abueys o yoJely
097ZLSS | 03 aLa _mwm 62t Lok SLy £z Arerugad
0% +16'298  |9¥9'¥ES S9'8ELS  |Lze'svls  [swe'lzis 1230l _mmm PLL forA N ZIE 62 Aenuer
0 055 06Z'15 TALSS 6IE5KS  [CH00LS aunr _w_.m ZrlL zeL Zog e f2quiasna algm* IQ
0 cie8 IS £8v'51% 816'LS 8EL'8LS Reiy 8¢ 9z el 0.1 0 FECTIEYGTY]
0 EE 01588 068°LZS  |v96'PZS 68978 Ady ozt B cLl Z6L os 1340300 N ﬁ\\. E .Nh ‘N Q.N*Q*
3 05 3 % SIETs  [6e95is T Ta2 15 vl vz 9z Taquizjdes -
0zLzes 0§ fos— (5 05 HEES S6E'LLS od IES] SLL (e 88T ztr 3snbny
05648 [ 0s [5 9L6LS v6e'LS [ uer 965 88 9g] Lze Lt Ainp
0Z¥'69% 0% 08 03 08 052278 8v5'sLS 23g suny|| Auncgds ECIVETTY Boeld EPEASN [RUSI
ARUUoR
IEI0L
08's¥S 0% oze' LS TLZ'eLS si'ezs 9LE'9L$ 06298 AoN suopesado £102/Z10Z suny Ajyuop
05'05% 0% 159'225 SeT'1ES S5L'PLS 08g'gLs 0% 30|
0'0s$ 0% Z86'LS 96LTLS 842188 182'8L$ 0% wag [FEEEES %49 000'823S
SETOEFS TO0EES xogaJed 0£2'9/5%
0548 000't$ 8SNOH JEpS) 0SF IS suocnessdp
DL2'69$ 0% 0£88 Sit°6S ZiE'0L8 9ZH'ELE 0% By 00528 005'eS vodiy ML +H0'2Z$ Bunaspep
089'68% [ 0§ 00Z'22$ £9£'518 zse'old [ Alar 05p'9s 005'0L$ neAHauwIg 005'€Z$ UOHBASILILIPY WAL
SL-THOZ 21-L10Z L1-0102 ol-600z|  so-eo0z|  go-looe Lo900z|  yguol 005'91% 000'52$ and-gonl 00rS weibold sax/sUSGRM/LI
S29'ars 000°06$ YHLIN £102 aunr-zLoe Aine Q9E'ZLS S334 yueg
suoletadQ Joj sngiulpy Hodiny o3 pied [en}oy g jabie) Buipund jabpng sainjpuadxg Jea) uaLngy
%L %6 2)e( 0} JE A SNOlA3ld JAAC vm_.—.wr—u
29671 592§ 5734 ZL02 088l 981 087S LLS'ZLLS BIVEETS 127895 S60'LYYS ajeq o} Jes)
0 60122 08261 LS8l £8.81 ¥6LLL  [8vl0L S9£'e59% 861129% 1120258 €51'5155 1 18vS 112'3525 1e30L
0 55Z1 €071 756 5L 7901 ZLHL 0% 652'87% 299'L¥$ 951'0¥$ YLZEES Z1Z'828 9L0'628 aunp
0 961 = [ 509 ) 209 0§ 258's2$ 998'LLS 851'52$ 510°318 SLV'LLS 529'9L5 Rep
0 9707 1501 1981 ove 951 SY9L [ 9YE'vve 651" 25 0cz'28$ 798'52§ 955'02$ 929'925 Lmlﬂ
0 Z5Le 1622 6502 £562 V9ET 153 03 £18'€6$ 209'985 vis'sL$ 230°185 L8655 SITVSS e
8512 719 195} 135 FEed 934T 6652 9992 9057 1851 28¢'88$ LPE02S 6487055 691115 1¥2 0% 760°C8S Lv9'TLS SSE'5LS £85'598 L6L0PS qod
1582 L0Z SPZL 5Ly 1182 9512 L9¥2 SS6L 5857 1991 0¥6'54$ vel'ezs 628'9S LZEELS £09'84% Z26'0L5 588'7S% 506°055 004595 ZZ0' 1S UEr,
BVFC 108 5611 £5¢ 1961 5692 v26L 75T i [ ¥89'6.$ £91'92$ 7.6'L8S 92518 258'55% 788" LL$ 002'15$ £21'898 £V6'/SS |28Z'cvs 220
1801 Ly $0§ ShL L z8L 9rs £29 09 S¥T LiP'1ES £5L'SLS 16Z'2LS £20°S 17E'22$ SBL'YZS 90L°51§ E 6Z'0Z$ 990'2§ AON
Z0LL 5.5 3 69 0.6 1651 £58 9611 738 0 £01'9E$ £97'61$ SI'TLS SZv'eS ¢8'6e8 652'L5$ 515'52$ 95168 £09'92$ [ 100
=0 +29 £29 26 03cL L5l ZELL 8011 600} 0 £8Z'07$ 650'02% 811115 0L0'E§ 980'0%$ vLLBES oFy'reS 236625 £80'8C5 [ dag]
561 1¥3 v06 N 1202 5251 [ EED) 100k 0 9/£'c9% 0v9'2Z$ £31'625 €279 700'79$ £¥Z 8¥S 018'0v$ $95'L¥S 1TV'8TS [ By
9002 929 vzl 951 8Y5C 789k sivl 8191 2811 0 ££6'79$ 59618 12'3es 1yL'9% 665'08$ ¥6L'E5% 900'79$ SEY'EFS 022'Z85 0§ Ainp
IEjoL g : eyl Ejel B0l [BjeL 1BI0L ejoL 1ejel e i BIoL [BloL 1BloL B30l e1ol BioL BuUoN
£hzhoz Ti-lboZ | LL-0L0Z | 016002 | 60800T | 80-L00Z |  L0-900Z EHZI0Z A TELLOZAd +1-0L0Z Ad [ 01-800ZAd T 60-800ZAd | 80L00TAd | 1079002 Ad
siabuassed Ajuqpuopn sanuaaay Jabuasseq fuyuop

BISIA a0y L - yoeag sBury - abej|iA sufou| !”L
apisAuung - A9 eole - As|ep, menbg
JRISUUCN - 33x0ru

£10Z Aeniqa4 - poday Ajypuoly 31N




13pusia Aen Augand
Ay soyur

VONEO0RY Mook | GAD | A

3J0yE} 3)e| yHou

e
Bl
5 2

s8Iy v
abealoy [e1o1
210y 9¢°0 - Juudioo a|qissod

310y | - ANy abeianon

saloy Gz°f - pue] Aujigede) ybiH

ALIOVdVO TIVIINGLOd

SSBUd uononisuoy pue ubisag Aue jo Lels 0] 196 0] sIeah + 01 24 ¢ WnwiIulp

aseld uononsuoy pue ubissq 10} sessasnid Buniuuad AlessasaN e
(suauow g| 01 g) [eACIddY @ MalASY 108foid

‘goueljdwo) Y3 ‘uoneolddy juswdoeasg HWgns e

1uswdojansq ueld Jo Yyoeanng algnd e

1S2I3JU| JUSWISaAU| 91BALd a10|dXT o

A : 4 (syiuow g1 01 Z1) BUQ paudjald
IR i Jo [eacuddy @ uonosjes ‘sisAjeuy ‘saAleUILllY 2]gISSOd 10 UoBalng algnd e
ﬁmw;AU,mN\ 2 (syauows g 01 g1) uswdojsaa( [enusiod los Buiuoz
b 5 .\ KesssosN Buipircid ueld ealy 1dopy 3 alepdn ueld Alunwwoes s1ejdwoy «
A S,NVL dlqe|ieny -
7 abeianon wnwixepy -
7 =RV o
= i Buibpo -
s M]J:lTMWJn@U. Ly [euoijeaioay ~
: 7@@@%%.*}@@& : : (syauows g) Juswidojeas( [enusiod 1o uoneuluLsiaq »
S ,uw,m\/wf,hmﬂﬂ, (suauow g) ueld [eucibay uswalduwy ANd/219|dWoD YdHL «

(reah | o1 syjuow g) sisAfeuy
abelano) [euld pue uonedyLIBA abeISACD B (AlIqeden) uoneolyiSse[o pueT o
juau Buluureld 1o yoeanno algnd e

ANV ALTTIEVAYO HOIH 04 STYSOdOdd
40 NOLLYIEAISNOD 04 ARIVSSIOIN SWALT SS300d

ﬂﬂUUQL&. m.c_cc.ﬂ_&. \A.-._.CSEEQU / Ezmz< aOI_IHmH> N—Ol
RRIRgS) $|26) At i2ogn) ANV1 ALTTIEVdVO HOIH 4O TVIINILOd ONRIOTdAE

a1 b



